AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2017

Agendas and Minutes are on our website at www.oakdaleirrigation.com

CALL TO ORDER Following Board of Directors Meeting of the Financing
Corporation at 9:00 a.m., the Boardroom of the District Office
1205 East F Street, Oakdale, California 95361

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos

ADDITIONS OR DELETION OF AGENDA ITEMS

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEM 1

1. The Board of Directors welcomes participation in meetings. This time is provided
for the public to address the Directors of the District on matters of concern that
fall within the jurisdiction of the Board that are not on the agenda.

Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to
agenda preparation regarding any District operation or responsibility as no action
will be taken on non-agenda issues. It is not required, but speakers may provide
their name and address.

Because these are non-agenda matters, generally no discussion or comment by
the Board should be expected except to properly refer the matter for review or
action as appropriate.

Public Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.

CONSENT CALENDAR - ITEMS 2-5

Agenda items listed under the Consent Calendar may be acted upon individually, in whole
or in part. Subsequently, should discussion on a particular item be desired, you should
identify the item now so as to remove it from the list of items to be approved under one
motion. Any items removed from the list on Consent Calendar items will be discussed and
acted upon individually following action on the remaining Consent Calendar items if so
moved.




2. Approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June
6, 2017 and Resolution Nos. 2017-50, 2017-51, 2017-52, 2017-53, 2017-54,
2017-55, 2017-56, 2017-57, 2017-58, and 2017-59

3. Approve Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations

4. Approve Improvement District Statement of Obligations

5. Approve the Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer's Report for the Month
Ending May 31, 2017

ACTION CALENDAR - ITEM 6

6. Review and take possible action to Reduce the 2017 Out-of-District Water
Rate

COMMUNICATIONS - ITEM 7

7. Oral Reports and Comments
A. General Manager’s Report on Status of OID Activities
B. Committee Reports

C. Directors’ Comments/Suggestions

OTHER ACTION - ITEM 8

8. Adjournment:

A. The next Special Board Meeting of the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the board
room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

B. The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale
Irrigation Districts serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority
and other joint business matters is scheduled for Thursday, July 20, 2017 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room of the Tri-Dam Project, 31885 Old Strawberry
Road, Strawberry, CA.

Writings distributed to Board Members in connection with the open session items on this agenda are available for public inspection in the
office of the Board Secretary. Any person who has a question concerning any of the agenda items may call the Administrative Assistant
at (209) 840-5507.

ADA Compliance Statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Administrative Assistant at (209) 840-5507. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.




AKDALE IRRIGATION DBTRCT

PAa. o

g\&‘%

2

PUBLIC COMMENTS

No Information Included

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 20, 2017




AGENDA ITEMS
CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 20, 2017




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 20, 2017
item Number: 2
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF JUNE 6, 2017 AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2017-50, 2017-51, 2017-52, 2017-53,
2017-54, 2017-55, 2017-56, 2017-57, 2017-58, AND 2017-59

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS:

Draft Minutes of the Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting of June 6, 2017
Draft Resolution No. 2017-50
Draft Resolution No. 2017-51
Draft Resolution No. 2017-52
Draft Resolution No. 2017-53
Draft Resolution No. 2017-54
Draft Resolution No. 2017-55
Draft Resolution No. 2017-56
Draft Resolution No. 2017-57
Draft Resolution No. 2017-58
Draft Resolution No. 2017-59

VVVVVVVVVVY

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




MINUTES

Oakdale, California
June 6, 2017

The Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District invited all to recite the Pledge of
Allegiance and then met in Regular Session at the hour of 9:00 a.m. Upon roli call, there were
present:

Directors: Steve Webb, President
Herman Doornenbal, Vice President
Gary Osmundson
Gail Altieri
Linda Santos

Staff Present: Steve Knell, General Manager/Secretary
Jason Jones, Support Services Manager
Eric Thorburn, Water Operations Manager
Kathy Cook, Chief Financial Officer

Also Present: Fred A. Silva, General Counsel

ADDITION OR DELETION OF
AGENDA ITEMS

There were no additions or deletions of Agenda Items.

ACTION TO TAKE VARIOUS ITEMS OUT OF SEQUENCE

General Counsel Fred A. Silva requested that Closed Session Item 39.C. be taken out of
sequence to be heard following the Consent Calendar. A motion was made by Director
Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and unanimously supported to take Closed
Session Item 39.C. out of sequence to be heard following the Consent Calendar.

At the hour of 9:02 a.m. the Board welcomed public comment.

PUBLIC COMMENT
ITEM NO. 1

There being no Public Comment; Public Comment closed at 9:02 a.m. and the Board Meeting
continued.

Director Santos requested the Item No. 11 be pulled from the Consent Calendar; and Director
Altieri requested that Item No. 8 be pulled from the Consent Calendar.



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 2

CONSENT ITEMS
ITEM NOS. 2, 3,4,5,6,7,9,10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20

ITEM NO. 2
APPROVE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF May 2, 2017
AND RESOLUTION NOS. 2017-47, 2017-48, AND 2017-49

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Board of Directors’ Minutes of the Regular Meeting of
May 2, 2017 and Resolution Nos. 2017-47, 2017-48, and 2017-49.

ITEM NO. 3
APPROVE THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Oakdale Irrigation District Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. 4
APPROVE IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Improvement District’s Statement of Obligations.

ITEM NO. §
APPROVE ASSIGNMENT OF
CAPITAL WORK ORDER NUMBERS

A motion' as made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the assignment of the following Capital Work Order
Numbers:

Facility Project Description Estimated Cost Work Order No.
Lower Cometa Lateral Install approximately 2,000 LF of six-strand $15,400 2017-017

barbed wire fence. (APN: 002-001-054)

ITEM NO. 6
APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER’S REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDING APRIL 30, 2017

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the monthly Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer's
Report for the month ending April 30, 2017.



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 3

ITEM NO. 7
APPROVE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE
VANTAGECARE RETIREMENT HEALTH SAVINGS (RHS) PROGRAM

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Resolution Adopting the VantageCare Retirement
Health Savings (RHS) Program.

ITEM NO. 9
APPROVE RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE REVISED GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY BOUNDARY MAP FOR THE EASTERN
SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER SUBBASIN AND SUBMITTAL
OF THE MAP TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Resolution Adopting the Revised Groundwater
Sustainability Agency Boundary Map for the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin
and Submittal of the Map to the California Department of VWater Resources.

ITEM NO. 10
APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH STEVE HAGLUND
AND AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the agreement with Steve Haglund and authorize the
General Manager to execute.

ITEM NO. 12
APPROVE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) WACKER
RAMMER MODEL BS60-45S FROM UNITED RENTAL (BUDGETED)

A motion as made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the purchase of one (1) Wacker Rammer Model BS60-
45S from United Rental (Budgeted).

ITEM NO. 13
APPROVE WORK RELEASE NO. 003 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
2014-PSA-001. WITH MARCIA HERRMANN DESIGN FOR ON-CALL SERVICES

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve Work Release No. 003 to Professional Services
Agreement 2014-PSA-001 with Marcia Herrmann Design for On-Call Services.



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 4

ITEM NO. 14
APPROVE REQUEST TO RECONNECT SUB-STANDARD PARCELS
(APNS: 002-065-002/003/008, 002-067-001/008, 002-071-001 — FIELDS)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the request to reconnect sub-standard parcels (APNS:
002-065-002/003/008, 002-067-001/008, 002-071-001 — Fields).

ITEM NO. 15
APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE STRECKER
DRAIN (APN: 002-056-016 — 3R RANCHES, LP, JOHN AND
JACQUELINE BRICHETTO 2008 REVOCABLE TRUST DATED
MAY 7, 2008, JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, AND JOHN M. BRICHETTO

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Encroachment Permit on the Strecker Drain (APN:
002-056-016 — 3R Ranches, LP, John and Jacqueline Brichetto 2008 Revocable Trust Dated
May 7, 2008, Joseph P. Brichetto, and John M. Brichetto.

ITEM NO. 16
APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE RICHARDSON
PIPELINE EXTENSION (APN: 062-001-003 — DONALD G. BELLETTO)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Encroachment Permit on the Richardson Pipeline
Extension (APN: 062-001-003 — Donald G. Belletto).

ITEM NO. 17
APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON
THE CHAPPEL PIPELINE (APN: 207-290-38 — BECK)

A motion as made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Encroachment Permit on the Chappel Pipeline (APN:
207-290-38 — Beck).

ITEM NO. 18
APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
ON THE CHAPPEL PIPELINE (APN: 207-290-71 — DYKXHOORN)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Encroachment Permit on the Chappel Pipeline (APN:
207-290-71 — Dykxhoorn).



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 5

ITEM NO. 19
APPROVE ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE
FAIRBANKS PIPELINE (APN: 207-270-12 — STEADMAN)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Encroachment Permit on the Fairbanks Pipeline
(APN: 207-270-12 — Steadman).

ITEM NO. 20
APPROVE NOTIFICATION AGREEMENT OF CROSSING OF THE
NORTH MAIN CANAL (APNS: 002-066-008/009 — PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)

A motion as made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Notification Agreement of Crossing of the North Main
Canal (APNS: 002-066-008/009 - Pacific Gas & Electric).

The above Consent ltems passed 5-0 by the following votes:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent: None

PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

ITEM NO. 8
APPROVE RESOLUTION SELECTING FOUR
CANDIDATES TO THE SDRMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A motion was made by Director Altieri, seconded by Director Santos , and unanimously
supported to_approve the Resolution Selecting Four Candidates to the SDRMA Board of
Directors:

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 11

APPROVE AGREEMENT WITH SCHAAFSMA ENTERPRISES
AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE

Director Santos recused herself from this agenda item.

A motion was made by Director Webb and seconded by Director Doornenbal to approve the
agreement with Schaafsma Enterprises and authorize the General Manager to execute, and
was voted as follows:



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017

Page 6
Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson
Noes: None
Absent None
Abstain: Director Altieri

Motion passed by a vote of 3-0, with one abstention.

At the hour of 9:05 a.m., the Board adjourned to Closed Session to discuss Closed Session
[tem 39.C.

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 39

C. Government Code §54956.9(d)(2)(3) - Significant Exposure to Litigation
One (1) Case

At the hour of 9:33 a.m., the Board reconvened to open session and the Board Meeting
continued. Coming out Closed Session there was no reportable action.

ACTION CALENDAR
ITEMS NOS. 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 34, 30, 31, 32, 33, 35, 36

ITEM NO. 21
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADOPT THE
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REAPPORTIONMENT / REDISTRICTING POLICY

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to approve the Resolution Adopting the Reapportionment / Redistricting Policy.

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 22

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CERTIFY THE
VOTE OF THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 MEMBERSHIP TO
APPROVE THE FUNDS TO REPAIR THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 PIPELINE

Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn reported that two additional votes had been
received and the updated vote count was as follows:

Yes 11
Noes 2



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 7

A motion was made by Director Webb, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to certify the vote of Improvement District No. 2 Membership to approve the funds
to repair the Improvement District No. 2 pipeline.

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 23

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CERTIFY THE VOTE OF
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 MEMBERSHIP TO PREPARE PLANS FOR
FUTURE REPLACEMENT OF THE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 PIPELINE

Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn reported that two additional votes had been
received and the updated vote count was as follows:

Yes 10
Noes 3

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Webb, and unanimously
supported to certify the vote of Improvement District No. 2 Membership to prepare plans for
future replacement of the Improvement District No. 2 pipeline.

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 24

REVIEW AND.TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO PROVIDE WATER TO
ADDITIONAL OUT-OF-DISTRICT APPLICANTS WITHOUT A CEQA
DOCUMENT AND PROVIDE A VARIANCE TO THE OUT-OF-DISTRICT
WATER MEASUREMENT DURING THE 2017 IRRIGATION SEASON

A motion was made by Director Santos, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and unanimously
supported to provide water to additional out-of-district applicants within the District's sphere
of influence and provide a variance to the out-of-District water measurement for the year
2017.

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:
Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos

Noes: None
Absent None



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 8

ITEM NO. 25
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 002-020-007 — BRICHETTO)

The Board of Directors had a lengthy discussion on the Agreement Establishing Terms and
Conditions of Annexation of Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms
and Conditions of Service and Covenant Running with the Land and agreed that the following
changes be made to the agreement:

On page 2 of 14, under Paragraph 4. Water Service, Section (a), currently states:

(@) The Property’s right to receive water from the District is not equal to the rights of
other land in the District as of the effective date of this Agreement. Instead, upon recordation
of this Agreement, the Property shall be entitled to water service from the District solely in
accordance with this Agreement. The amount of District water to be made available to
Property during an irrigation season (defined generally as: March 1 through October 31, but
subject to annual adjustment by OID based on water supply and other relevant conditions)
shall be based on the District’'s Stanislaus River supply in that water year as determined by
the United States Bureau of Reclamation’s. (USBR) preliminary forecast initially provided on
or about March 1 of each calendar year (the “Annual Forecasted Supply):

Should be changed to read as follows (requested changes are underlined).

(a) The Property’s right to receive water from the District is not equal to the rights of
other land in the District as of the effective date of this Agreement. Instead, upon recordation
of this Agreement, the Property shall be entitled to water service from the District solely in
accordance with this Agreement. The amount of District water to be made available to
Property during an imrigation season (defined by the Certificate of Water Right by
Appropriation, but subject to annual adjustment by OID based on water supply and other
relevant conditions) shall be based on the District’s Stanislaus River supply in that water year
as determined, by the United States Bureau of Reclamation’s (USBR) preliminary forecast
initially providedion or about March 1 of each calendar year (the “Annual Forecasted Supply):

Starting on page 2 of 14 and continuing on page 3 of 14, under Paragraph 4. Water Service,
Section (ii), currently states:

(i) When the District's Annual Forecasted Supply on April 1, is less than
600,000 acre feet, then the amount of water the Property is entitled to receive during that
water year may be reduced as the Property’s right to receive water is not equal to the rights
of other land in the District as of the effective date of this Agreement. It is the goal of this
Agreement to deliver as much surface water to the Property in those year types as possible
while not significantly impacting lands in the District.



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 9

Should be changed to read as follows (requested changes are underlined):

(ii)  When the District's Annual Forecasted Supply on April 1, is less than
600,000 acre feet, then the amount of water the Property is entitled to receive during that
water year is subject to reduction by the District as the Property’s right to receive water is not
equal to the rights of other land in the District as of the effective date of this Agreement. It is
the goal of this Agreement to deliver as much surface water to the Property in those year
types as possible while not substantially impacting lands in the District.

Director Webb asked the Landowner if they agreed to the changes in the agreement. The
Landowner agreed to the changes.

Thereafter a motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson,
and unanimously supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions
of Annexation of Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and
Conditions of Service and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General
Manager to Execute the Agreement, once the above changes have been made to the
agreement (APN: 002-020-007 — Brichetto).

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 26

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 002-053-021 - PADDOCK)

Director Webb asked the Landowner if they agreed to the changes in the agreement as
outlined in Action Item No 25. The Landowner agreed to the changes.

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of
Annexation of Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and
Conditions of Service and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General
Manager to Execute the Agreement, once the changes as outlined in Action Item No. 25
have been made to the agreement (APN: 002-053-021 — Paddock).



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 10

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 27

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 207-090-02 - NARAGHI)

Director Webb asked the Landowner if they agreed to the changes in the agreement as
outlined in Action Item No. 25. The Landowner agreed to the changes.

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of Annexation of
Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and Conditions of Service
and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General Manager to Execute the
Agreement, once the changes as outlined in Action No. 25 have been made to the agreement
(APN: 207-090-02 - Naraghi).

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 28

REVIEW.AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 010-072-002 — A.L. GILBERT)

The Landowner did not attend the Board Meeting.

A motion was made by Director Osmundson, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of Annexation of
Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and Conditions of Service
and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General Manager to Execute the
Agreement, once the changes as outlined in Action Item No. 25 have been made to the
agreement (APN: 010-072-002 - A.L. Gilbert).



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 11

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 29

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 010-015-061 — HOEKSTRA)

Director Osmundson recused himself from this agenda item and left the building.

Director Webb asked the Landowner if they agreed to the changes in the agreement as
outlined in Action Item No. 25. The Landowner agreed to the changes.

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Webb, and unanimously
supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of Annexation of
Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and Conditions of Service
and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General Manager to Execute the
Agreement, once the changes as outlined in Action ltem No. 25 have been made to the
agreement (APN: 010-015-061 - Hoekstra).

The motion passed 4-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 34

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 010-015-071 - HOEKSTRA)

Director Osmundson recused himself from this agenda item and left the building.

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Webb, and unanimously
supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of Annexation of
Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and Conditions of Service
and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General Manager to Execute the
Agreement (APN: 010-015-071 - Hoekstra).



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 12

The motion passed 4-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

Director Osmundson returned to the Board Meeting.

ITEM NO. 30
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 002-050-003 — DORREPAAL)

A motion was made by Director Webb, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and unanimously
supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of Annexation of
Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and Conditions of Service
and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General Manager to Execute the
Agreement (APN: 002-050-003 - Dorrepaal).

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 31

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 006-091-004/006 — BRICHETTO)

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and
unanimously supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of
Annexation of Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and
Conditions of Service and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General
Manager to Execute the Agreement (APN: 006-091-004/006 - Brichetto).

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:
Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos

Noes: None
Absent None



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 13

ITEM NO. 32
REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 002-052-010/011/015/021 - VERBURG)

A motion was made by Director Osmundson, seconded by Director Doornenbal, and
unanimously supported to approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of
Annexation of Land into the Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and
Conditions of Service and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General
Manager to Execute the Agreement (APN: 002-052-010/011/015/021 - Verburg).

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 33

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE THE
AGREEMENT ESTABLISHING TERMS AND.CONDITIONS OF ANNEXATION
OF LAND INTO THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT AND
ESTABLISHING TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICE AND COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT (APN: 002-049-013 - TRAINA)

A motion was made by Director Osmundson, seconded by Director Santos, and unanimously
supported to_approve the Agreement Establishing Terms and Conditions of Annexation of
Land intosthe Oakdale Irrigation District and Establishing Terms and Conditions of Service
and Covenant Running with the Land and Authorize the General Manager to Execute the
Agreement (APN: 002-049-013 - Traina).

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 35

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE
RE-SCHEDULING OF THE SECOND BOARD MEETING OF THE MONTH

A motion was made by Director Webb, seconded by Director Osmundson, and unanimously

supported to re-schedule the second Board Meeting scheduled for June 20, 2017 to 9:00
a.m.



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 14

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

ITEM NO. 36

REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO CANCEL THE BOARD
MEETING SCHEDULED FOR JULY 4, 2017 AND JULY 18, 2017
AND HOLD ONE SPECIAL MEETING ON JULY 11, 2017

A motion was made by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and unanimously
supported to cancel the Board Meetings scheduled for July 4, 2017 and July 18, 2017 and
hold one Special Board Meeting for the month of July.on July 11, 2017 @ 9:00 a.m.

The motion passed 5-0 by the following vote:

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson, Altieri, Santos
Noes: None
Absent None

DISCUSSION ITEMS
ITEM NO. 37

ITEM NO. 37
DISCUSSION ON 2017 IRRIGATION SEASON WATER
BUDGET AND GROUNDWATER LEVELS WITHIN
THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT SERVICE AREA

The General Manager Steve Knell and Water Operations Manager Eric Thorburn discussed
the 2017 irrigation season water budget and groundwater levels within the Oakdale Irrigation
District Service Area. General Manager Steve Knell gave a PowerPoint Presentation on
groundwater levels.

COMMUNICATIONS
ITEM NO. 38

A. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

B. COMMITTEE REPORTS

There were no committee reports.

C. DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Director Altieri
Director Altieri had no comments.




OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 15

Director Santos
Director Santos stated that she is all for keeping the water local and she wants to make sure
that everything that the District does is fair to everybody.

Director Osmundson
Director Osmundson stated that he is glad that the additional annexations and fringe parcel
annexations have been completed.

Director Doornenbai
Director Doornenbal stated that he is also glad that they are done and we can move forward.

Director Webb
Director Webb requested that three items be placed on the next agenda:
> Drop the out-of-district rate to $30 af to entice more landowners to take it;
> Keep the per acre foot charge at $3.24 no matter how much water is used for
the in-district water users; and
> Offer the in-district landowners who do not take surface water and pump a one-
time offer to get back into the District without paying any back water charges.

At the hour of 11:19 a.m. the Board adjourned to Closed Session

CLOSED SESSION
ITEM NO. 39

A. Government Code §54956.9(d)(1) - Existing Litigation (5 cases)
Oakdale Groundwater Alliance; Frobose, Brichetto, et al. v. Oakdale Irrigation
District
Oakdale Irrigation District v. Linda Santos, Gail Altieri, et al.,
Chris Lewis v. Oakdale Irrigation District
Gregory L. Ellis, et al., v. Oakdale Irrigation District
Oakdale Irrigation District, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board, et al.

B. Government Code §54956.9(d)(4) — Initiation of Litigation
One (1) Case

D. Government Code §54956.8 Conference with Real Property Negotiator
Negotiating Parties: OID and Bobby Goad
Property: APN: 064-032-001
Under Negotiations: Price and terms

E. Government Code §54957.6 — Conference with Labor Negotiator
Agency Negotiator: General Manager
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

At the hour of 11:59 a.m. the Board reconvened to open session.
Coming out of Closed Session Director Webb reported that the Board approved the

Employment Agreement as amended June 6, 2017 for the General Manager, by the following
vote:



OID Board Minutes June 6, 2017
Page 16

Ayes: Directors Webb, Doornenbal, Osmundson
Noes: Directors Santos, Altieri
Absent: None
OTHER ACTION
ITEM NO. 18

At the hour of 11:59 a.m. the meeting was adjourned. The next Regular Board Meeting of the
Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors is scheduled for Tuesday, June 20, 2017 at
9:00 a.m. in the board room at 1205 East F Street, Oakdale, CA.

The next Joint Board Meeting of the South San Joaquin and Oakdale Irrigation Districts
serving the Tri-Dam Projects and Tri-Dam Authority and other joint business matters is
scheduled for Thursday, June 15, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the board room. of the South San
Joaquin Irrigation District, 11011 East Highway 120, Manteca, CA.

Steve Webb, President

Attest:

Steve Knell, P.E., Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-50

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FOR THE ADOPTION OF
THE VANTAGECARE RETIREMENT HEALTH SAVING (RHS) PROGRAM
PLAN NUMBER 803693

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District has employees rendering valuable services,
and

WHEREAS, the establishment of a retiree health savings program serves the interests of
the District by enabling it to provide reasonable security regarding such employees’ health
needs during retirement, by providing increased flexibility in its personnel management
system, and by assisting in the attraction and retention of competent personnel, and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the establishment of the retiree health
savings program (the “Program”) serves the above objectives;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors hereby adopts the ICMA Retirement Corporation’s VantageCare Retirement
Health Savings Program (“Program”) through the District’s integral part trust (“Trust”) and
the District's welfare benefits plan (“Plan”).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assets of the Plan shall be held in trust with the
Oakdale Irrigation District, employer, for the exclusive benefit of Plan participants and
their survivors, and the assets of the Plan shall not be diverted to any other purpose prior
to the satisfaction of all liabilities of the Plan. The District has executed the Declaration of
Trust of Oakdale Irrigation District Integral Part Trust in the form of the trust provided by
the District (executed copy attached hereto).

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chief Financial Officer shall be the coordinator
and contact for the Program and shall receive necessary reports, notices, etc.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
6th day of June 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



RESOLUTION NO. _51

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
Oakdale Irrigation District
FOR THE ELECTION OF DIRECTORS TO THE SPECIAL DISTRICT
RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WHEREAS, Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is a Joint Powers
Authority formed under California Government Code Section 6500 et seq., for the purpose of
providing risk management and risk financing for California special districts and other local

government agencies; and

WHEREAS, SDRMA’s Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement specifies
SDRMA shall be governed by a seven member Board of Directors nominated and elected from the
members who have executed the current operative agreement and are participating in a joint

protection program; and

WHEREAS, SDRMA’s Sixth Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement Article 7 -
Board of Directors specifies that the procedures for director elections shall be established by
SDRMA's Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, SDRMA’'s Board of Directors approved Policy No. 2017-03 Establishing
Guidelines for Director Elections specifies director qualifications, terms of office and election

requirements; and

WHEREAS, Policy No. 2017-03 specifies that member agencies desiring to participate in the
balloting and election of candidates to serve on SDRMA’s Board of Directors must be made by

resolution adopted by the member agency’s governing body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the Oakdale Irrigation
District selects the following candidates to serve as Directors on the SDRMA Board of Directors:

(continued)



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-52

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISED GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY BOUNDARY MAP FOR THE EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN
GROUNDWATER SUBBASIN AND SUBMITTAL OF THE MAP TO THE CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

WHEREAS, the California Legislature and Governor Jerry Brown signed into law Senate
Bills 1168 and 1319 and Assembly Bill 1739, known collectively as the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA); and,

WHEREAS, the SGMA went into effect on January 1, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, the SGMA requires all high- and medium-priority groundwater basins, as
designated by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) Bulletin 118, to be
managed by a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) or multiple GSAs by June 30,
2017; and,

WHEREAS, the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin (Subbasin) has been
designated by DWR as a high-priority basin and in critical groundwater overdraft; and,

WHEREAS, the SGMA authorizes a local public agency overlying a groundwater
subbasin to elect to become a GSA; and,

WHEREAS, on February 21, 2017 the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of Directors
elected to become a GSA for the portions of the San Joaquin County within the Eastern
San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin; and,

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District submitted notification to DWR on March 22,
2017 of its decision to become a GSA,; and,

WHEREAS, the decision to become a GSA will take effect if no other local agency has
filed a GSA formation notice for all or a portion of the same area of a basin within 90-days
of the initial posted notice, or if any GSA overlap has been resolved and all applicable
Water Code requirements have been met; and,

WHEREAS, as reflected in Water Code §10723.8(c), where there is overlap in areas
proposed to be managed by local agencies, the local agencies shall seek to reach
agreement to resolve the overlap to allow prompt designation of a GSA. Water Code
References: §10723 ef seq.; and,

WHEREAS, GSA overlap can be resolved by withdrawal or modification of a posted GSA
formation notice(s) to eliminate any overlap in the area(s) proposed to be managed; and,



WHEREAS, San Joaquin County and all other public agencies who have filed to become
a GSA within the Subbasin, have resolved existing GSA overlaps; and,

WHEREAS, a parcel-level boundary map has been developed by the County for the
entire Subbasin which defines the boundaries of each GSA, showing no existing GSA
overlap within the Subbasin; and,

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District is in agreement with the GSA boundaries
depicted on this map for the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Subbasin which resolves
any prior overlap; and,

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District attests that this action does not constitute a
material change from the original postings as the Subbasin was entirely covered and
continues to be entirely covered by a GSA with the resolution of overlap; and,

WHEREAS, the Oakdale Irrigation District is committed to sustainable management of its
groundwater resources.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Oakdale
Irrigation District accepts the Eastern San Joaquin County Subbasin GSA Map depicting
all Groundwater Sustainability Agencies as prepared by staff; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District
directs staff to submit the Eastern San Joaquin County Subbasin GSA Map to DWR, and
to request that DWR designate the Oakdale Irrigation District Eastern San Joaquin
Subbasin GSA the exclusive GSA in the portion of the Eastern San Joaquin Subbasin as
depicted on the Map.

Upon motion by Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
6th day of June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-53

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE STRECKER DRAIN
APN: 002-056-016

WHEREAS, 3R RANCHES, LP, JOHN P. BRICHETTO AND JACQUELINE J.
BRICHETTO, AS TRUSTEES OF THE JOHN AND JACQUELINE BRICHETTO
REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7, 2008, JOHN M. BRICHETTO, A MARRIED MAN,
AND JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, A SINGLE MAN, are the titled owners of property located
in the NW 1/4 of Section 29 and the SW 1/4 of Section 20, Township 1 South, Range 10
East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County,
California; and

WHEREAS, 3R RANCHES, LP, JOHN P. BRICHETTO AND JACQUELINE J.
BRICHETTO, AS TRUSTEES OF THE JOHN AND JACQUELINE BRICHETTO
REVOCABLE TRUST DATED MAY 7, 2008, JOHN M. BRICHETTO, A MARRIED MAN,
AND JOSEPH P. BRICHETTO, A SINGLE MAN have requested an Encroachment
Permit for:

1. Walnut trees and associated irrigation infrastructure encroaching approximately one
(1) foot within Strecker Drain right-of-way.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled
owners of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and
is hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus
County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference
and attached to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
sixth day of June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
Board of Directors
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-54

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE RICHARDSON PIPELINE EXTENSION
APN: 062-001-003

WHEREAS, DONALD G. BELETTO, AN UNMARRIED MAN, is the titled owner of the
property located in the South 1/2 of Section 18, Township 2 South, Range 10 East, Mount
Diablo Base and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California;
and

WHEREAS, DONALD G. BELLETTO, AN UNMARRIED MAN, has requested an
Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) existing 4” Sch. 40 PVC irrigation pipeline crossing.
WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner
of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is
hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus
County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated herein by
reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
sixth day of June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-55

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CHAPPEL PIPELINE
APN: 207-290-38

WHEREAS, SETHW. BECK AND TRACY BECK are the titied owners of property located
in the Southwest quarter of Section 24, Township 1 South, Range 9 East, Mount Diablo
Base and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of San Joaquin County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) 5" 100 PSI PIP PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing over the Chappel
Pipeline.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner
of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is
hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of San Joaquin
County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference
hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
6th day of June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-56

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE CHAPPEL PIPELINE
APN: 207-290-71

WHEREAS, DIRK LAWRENCE DYKXHOORN AND DONNA M. DYKXHOORN,
HUSBAND AND WIFE JOINT TENANTS, DIRK LAURENS DYKXHOORN, A MARRIED
MAN AS HIS SOLE AND SEPARATE PROPERTY, AND DANIEL R. DYKXHOORN, AN
UNMARRIED MAN, ALL AS TENANTS IN COMMON, are the titled owners of property
located in the Southwest quarter of Section 24, Township 1 South, Range 9 East, Mount
Diablo Base and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of San Joaquin County, California;
and

WHEREAS, the owners have requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) 5” 100 PSI PIP PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing over the Chappel
Pipeline.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owners.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner
of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is
hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of San Joaquin
County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference
hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
sixth day of June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-57

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT ON THE FAIRBANKS PIPELINE
APN: 207-270-12

WHEREAS, MARIA D. STEADMAN is the titled owner of property located in the
Northwest quarter of Section 24, Township 1 South, Range 9 East, Mount Diablo Base
and Meridian, in the unincorporated area of San Joaquin County, California; and

WHEREAS, the owner has requested an Encroachment Permit for:

1. One (1) 21”100 PSI PIP PVC private irrigation pipeline crossing over the Fairbanks
Pipeline.

2. Three (3) existing private driveways.

3. Three (3) existing private fences.

WHEREAS, the Encroachment Permit has been signed by the titled owner.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the
Encroachment Permit of the above-identified land have been accepted by the titled owner
of said property, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and is
hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of San Joaquin
County, and that said Encroachment Permit in its entirety is incorporated by reference
hereto this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
sixth day of June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-58

NOTIFICATION AGREEMENT OF CROSSING
APNS: 002-066-008/009

WHEREAS, Oakdale Irrigation District is the titled owner of the North Main Canal, located
in Section 29, Township 1 South, Range 11 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, in the
unincorporated area of Stanislaus County, California; and

WHEREAS, Pacific Gas and Electric Company has requested a Notification Agreement
of Crossing for one (1) overhead electric service line crossing the North Main Canal in a
perpendicular manner at a minimum height of thirty (30) feet above finished grade; and

WHEREAS, the attached Notification Agreement of Crossing has been signed by Pacific
Gas and Electric Company.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the provisions contained in the Notification
Agreement of Crossing of the above-identified land have been accepted by Pacific Gas
and Electric Company, is hereby accepted by the District, and that the President be and
is hereby authorized and directed to have the same recorded on the records of Stanislaus
County, and that said Notification of Crossing Agreement in its entirety is incorporated
herein by reference to this Resolution.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Osmundson, and duly
submitted to the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this
sixth day of June 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-59

RESOLUTION ADOPTING
REAPPORTIONMENT - REDISTRICTING POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District (“District”) desire to

adopt a Reapportionment - Redistricting Policy to comply with the California Elections
Code §§ 21500-21506 and §§22000-22001.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oakdale Irrigation District Board of
Directors hereby adopts the Reapportionment — Redistricting Policy. This resolution will
remain in effect until revocation by the Board of Directors of the Oakdale Irrigation District.

Upon Motion of Director Doornenbal, seconded by Director Altieri, and duly submitted to
the Board for its consideration, the above-titled Resolution was adopted this 6th day of
June, 2017.

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Steve Webb, President
Board of Directors

Steve Knell, P.E.
General Manager/Secretary



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date:
Item Number:
APN:

June 20, 2017
3
N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Statement of Obligations

TOP TEN OBLIGATIONS

Vendor

Special District Risk Management
Haidlen Ford

Dennis Wing Trucking

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc.
Alligare LLC

Condor Earth Technologies, Inc.
CalPers

Sutter Health Plus

OID Improvement Districts
Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller

FISCAL IMPACT: $648,463.80

ATTACHMENTS:

Purpose

Workers Compensation — 7/1/17 — 6/30/18

2017 F-250 Super Duty and 2017 F-550

Haul Dirt

July 2017 Health Insurance
Magnacide

WR #012

Retirement Contribution
July 2017 Health Insurance
May 2017 Reimbursement
Election Costs — Recall

» Statement of Obligations — Accounts Payable

Amount

$158,965.12

87,516.75
57,805.50
55,124.61
35,166.53
30,020.60
27,723.13
24,663.13
20,128.31
18,326.62

Board Motion:

Motion by:

Second by:

VOTE

Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT
OF
OBLIGATIONS

June 20, 2017



Accounts Payable
Check Register - June 20, 2017

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No  Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
21393 6/6/2017 Airgas USA, LLC $357.62 Acetylene, Argon, Oxygen, Weld Wire
21394 6/6/2017 Alligare LLC $35,166.53 Magnacide
21395 6/6/2017 AT&T $88.57 Phone Charges 5/25/17 - 6/24/17
21396 6/6/2017 Boutin Jones, Inc. $332.50 Attorney Fees
21397 6/6/2017 California State Disbursement Unit $207.69 Levy
21398 6/6/2017 California State Disbursement Unit $194.30 Levy
21399 6/6/2017 Dennis Wing Trucking $57,805.50 Haul Dirt
21400 6/6/2017 Franchise Tax Board $520.00 Levy
21401 6/6/2017 Hughson Farm Supply $17.76 Housing
21402 6/6/2017 Jorgensen Company $784.89 Gas Detector
21403 6/6/2017 Nielsen Gregory L. $29.00 Refund - APN: 002-014-044
21405 6/6/2017 Savemart Supermarkets $7.40 Water
21406 6/6/2017 Scheftic, John $240.00 Health and Wellness Reimbursement - Jan - May
21407 6/6/2017 Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller $325.00 Encroachment Permit
21408 6/6/2017 Webb, Steven $1,751.60 ACWA/JPIA Conference - Expenses
21409 6/6/2017 Weber, Hans $3,273.80 Refund - APN: 011-005-074
21410  6/12/2017 Airgas USA, LLC $45.44 Oxygen
21411 6/12/2017 Denair Lumber Company, Inc. $178.24 Lumber
21412 6/12/2017 Fire2Wire $35.00 Domain Hosting 6/1/17 - 6/1/18
21413  6/12/2017 Lowes $835.66 Concrete, Pallets
21414 6/12/2017 Oakdale Auto Parts $1,105.87 Tool Boxes - #79, #80
21415  6/12/2017 Pacheco Farm Properties, LLC $3,925.56 Refund - APN: 014-006-004
21416  6/12/2017 Visa $238.40 iPad Air Screen Protector
21417  6/12/2017 Visa $1,265.57 VMWare Training - Lodging, Bottled Water w/ OID Label
21418  6/12/2017 Visa $23.31 iPhone Screen Protector
21419  6/20/2017 Ace Hardware $200.72 H-D Photo Cell Swivel Mount, Connector, Conduit
21420  6/20/2017 ACWA-JPIA $8,790.58 Dental/Vision Insurance - July
21421 6/20/2017 Ahern Rentals, Inc. $899.51 Concrete Vibrator
21422  6/20/2017 Airgas USA, LLC $20.68 Gloves
21423  6/20/2017 Apparel Graphics, Inc. $2,335.45 Shirt Order 2017
21424  6/20/2017 Applegate Teeples Drilling Co., Inc. $11,325.00 WR #004
21425  6/20/2017 Ballinger, Michael $99.52 VMWare Training - Mileage
21426  6/20/2017 Battery Systems $203.15 Battery - #134, Gloves
21427  6/20/2017 BGVG Orchards, LLC $8,579.37 Refund - APNs: 010-018-071/072/073/074/075/076
21428  6/20/2017 Booth, Sarah $50.00 4-H Donation
21429  6/20/2017 Booth, Dillon $50.00 4-H Donation
21430  6/20/2017 Boutin Jones, Inc. $252.00 Attorney Fees
21431 6/20/2017 Buila, Joseph $180.00 Domestic System Exam - Training
21432  6/20/2017 California Public Employees' Retirement System $25,723.13 Retirement Contribution
21433  6/20/2017 Casey Moving Systems Records Management $96.00 Shredding - May
21434  6/20/2017 C & C Portables, Inc. $928.38 Portable Toilet Rental - May
21435  6/20/2017 Central Sanitary Supply $334.88 Hot Paper Cups, Towels, Bags
21436  6/20/2017 Coffee Break Service, Inc. $29.50 Coffee Service
21437  6/20/2017 Comcast Business $318.38 Office Phone Charges - June
21438  6/20/2017 Condor Earth Technologies, Inc. $30,020.60 WR #012



Accounts Payable
Check Register - June 20, 2017

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
21439  6/20/2017 Conlin Supply Co., Inc. $2,194.59 2 7/8" Oilfield Pipe
21440  6/20/2017 Contractor Compliance & Monitoring, Inc. $350.00 Labor Compliance Services - May
21441 6/20/2017 Corelogic Solutions, LLC $266.50 Real Quest - May
21442  6/20/2017 Manuel Da Silva Dairy $300.00 Refund - APN: 207-320-10
21443  6/20/2017 Davids Engineering, Inc. $394.75 AWMP Update - WR #005
21444  6/20/2017 Devnalysis $60.00 Hosting - oidwaterresourcesplan.org, savethestan.org
21445 6/20/2017 Don's Mobile Glass, Inc. $509.78 Windshield Replacement - #186, Window Repair - #25
21446 6/20/2017 Far West Laboratories, Inc. $457.50 Bac-T Tests, Nitrate Tests
21447 6/20/2017 Fastenal Company $255.48 Grit Roll, Strapping, Rubber Tip Blow Guns, Gloves
21448  6/20/2017 Frasco Profiles $59.50 Background Check
21449 6/20/2017 Fresno Valves & Castings, Inc. $1,010.68 14" Gate
21450  6/20/2017 Garton Tractor, Inc. $290.54 Filters, Gasket, O-Rings, Tubes
21451 6/20/2017 George Reed, Inc. $230.99 Crushed Rock
21452  6/20/2017 George W. Lowry, Inc. $1,754.82 Grease, Anti-Freeze, Lube
21453  6/20/2017 GGD Oakdale LLC $2,414.07 DSO Office Lease - July
21454 6/20/2017 Gilton Solid Waste Management, Inc. $282.52 Refuse Charges - May
21455  6/20/2017 Global Knowledge Training LLC $2,495.00 VMWare vSphere Course
21456  6/20/2017 Green Rubber-Kennedy Ag $1,281.11 Suction Hose, Camlock Fitting, Camlock Gasket
21457  6/20/2017 Haidlen Ford $87,516.75 2017 F-250 Super Duty, 2017 F-550 Super Duty
21458 6/20/2017 Hixco $477.39 Cutting Wheel, Grinding Wheel, Cutoff Wheel, Discs
21459  6/20/2017 Holt of California, Inc. $1,443.88 Air Filter, Engine Harness, Bearing, Handle
21460  6/20/2017 Independent Stationers, Inc. $74.68 Index Tab Dividers
21461 6/20/2017 Interstate Truck Center $192.47 Clip, Oil Filter - #25, #46, Lock
21462  6/20/2017 Jorgensen Company $774.88 Gas Alert Max
21463  6/20/2017 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc. $55,124.61 July 2017 Health Insurance
21464 6/20/2017 Ketchum Jr., Castle $219.11 Training - Water Utilites
21465  6/20/2017 Longstreth, Evan $7,172.17 Refund - APN: 006-083-029
21466  6/20/2017 Mission Uniform Service $797.64 Uniform Service
21467  6/20/2017 Modesto Irrigation District $685.42 Electricity
21468  6/20/2017 Modesto Steel $91.05 Square Tubing
21469 6/20/2017 Motor Parts Distributors, Inc. $5,061.58 Air Conditioner Refrigeration Recover Machine
21470 6/20/2017 NorCal Kenworth $1,075.57 Filter, Injector, AFM Mounting, Light, Core, Sensor
21471 6/20/2017 North American Title Company $23.00 Refund - Transfer Fee
21472  6/20/2017 Oakdale Automotive Repair & Tire $2,601.54 LT265/70R17 Tires, Mount and Balance
21473  6/20/2017 Oakdale Auto Parts $259.61 Adapter, Power Service Diesel, Brake Controller - #56
21474 6/20/2017 Occu-Med, Lid. $301.50 3rd Quarter Services 2017
21475 6/20/2017\ OID Improvement Districts $20,128.31 May 2017 Reimbursement
21476  6/20/2017 Pacific Stabilizers, Inc. $2,983.56 WR #005
21477  6/20/2017 Phippen Brothers, LP $1,501.48 Refund - APN: 002-052-001
21478 6/20/2017 Redwood Health Services $197.75 125 Cafeteria Plan & Cobra - July 2017
21479  6/20/2017 Resource Building Materials $101.93 Redi-Mix
21480 6/20/2017 Rubicon, Inc. $14,350.43 Flume Meter, Solardrive Board, Long Range Sensor
21481 6/20/2017 Samba Holdings, Inc. $128.88 Fleet Watch - May
21482  6/20/2017 Special District Risk Management Authority $158,965.12 Workers Compensation - 7/1/17 - 7/30/18
21483  6/20/2017 Spray & Son Janitorial, Inc. $2,535.00 Monthly Janitorial Service - May



Accounts Payable
Check Register - June 20, 2017

Oakdale Irrigation District
1205 East F Street
Oakdale, CA 95361

Check
No Check Date Vendor Name Amount Description
21484  6/20/2017 Stanislaus Business Alliance $305.25 Workkeys Testing - April 2017
21485  6/20/2017 Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller $18,326.62 Election Costs - Recall
21486 6/20/2017 Stiles Truck Body & Equipment, Inc. $12,219.28 Hydraulic Truck Mounted Crane
21487  6/20/2017 Streamline $400.00 Monthly Website Fee - May
21488  6/20/2017 Sutter Health Plus $24,663.13 July 2017 Health Insurance
21489  6/20/2017 Tractor Supply Co. $102.95 Bed Mat
21490 6/20/2017 Tri-West Tractor Incorporated $74.43 Mirror Assembly - 852
21491 6/20/2017 Truck nTow.Com $134.34 Golight Mounting Plate
21492  6/20/2017 TuCARE $130.00 2017 Membership
21493  6/20/2017 Verizon Wireless $2,860.60 Cimis Station, Cell Phone Charges - May
21494  6/20/2017 Visa $3,184.00 Tool Box
21495  6/20/2017 Waterford Irrigation Supply, Inc. $38.02 12" PVC Pipe Cap
21496  6/20/2017 W. H. Breshears, Inc. $6,879.98 Fuel
21497  6/20/2017 Wienhoff Drug Testing, Inc. $560.00 Pre-Employment and Random Selection Drug Testing

$648,463.80



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
June 20, 2017

Void Check No. 21404

THE FOREGOING CLAIMS, NUMBERED 21393 Through 21497 INCLUSIVE
ARE APPLIED TO THE GENERAL FUND OF OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AND ARE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED THERETO.




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 20, 2017
Item Number: 4
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE OID IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT’S STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION:
Check number 1234 for the reimbursement of Improvement District's May 2017 O & M expenses in

the amount of $14,622.12 is being submitted for Board approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: $14,622.12

ATTACHMENTS:
» Statement of Obligations

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ACCOUNT

1234

DATE: 20-Jun-17 TO: Oakdale Irrigation District
MAINTENANCE PAYABLE R |
May May
I.D. # O & M Expense I.D. # O & M Expense
1 31 Note:
2 51.55 36 Included Misc.
8 38 Recon. ltems
13 41 1,508.43
19 24 .42 45 2,315.89 Construction
20 46 3,220.62 I.D. # In Progress
21 48
22 1,230.60 51 6,246.19
26 52
29 24.42
SUB-TOTAL $1,330.99 || suB-TOTAL $13,291.13 || suB-TOTAL $0.00
| VOUCHER CHARGES -
Maintenance & Operations $14.622.12
Capital Projects $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT $14,622.12

K:\Finance\IDS\M&O EXPENSE\2017 M&0O EXPENSE\WARRANT 062017-MAY 2017 O&M




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS
FOR JANUARY 1, 2017 - JUN 30, 2017

CHECK

NO. PAYABLE TO: AMOUNT DATE
1227 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $11,446.75 01/03/2017
1228 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 56,482.35 01/18/2017
1229 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 3,043.75 02/21/2017
1230 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 9,102.29 03/21/2017
1231 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,997.81 04/18/2017
1232 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 4,408.55 06/06/2017
1233 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT - VOIDED 0.00 06/20/2017
1234 OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 14,622.12 06/20/2017

THE FOREGOING CLAIM NUMBERED 1234 WAS APPLIED TO
GENERAL FUNDS OF THE OAKDALE IRRIGATION'S IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICTS AND ARE AUTHORIZED THERETO.

K:\FinanceMIDS\M&0 EXPENSE\2017 M&0O EXPENSEVSIGNATURE PAGE 2017 6/16/2017



BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 20, 2017
[tem Number: 5
APN: N/A

SUBJECT: APPROVE THE MONTHLY TREASURER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S
REPORTS FOR THE MONTH ENDING MAY 31, 2017

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:
Actual revenues are at 36.6% of the budget; while actual expenditures (including capital projects and
purchases) are at 22.2% of the budget. Additional information is provided within the attached reports.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENTS:
» Treasurer's Report
> Monthly Financial Reports (unaudited)

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




OAKDALE IRRIGATION
DISTRICT'S

TREASURER'S
REPORT

FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING
MAY 31, 2017



TREASURER'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FUNDS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MAY 31, 2017

PERIOD ENDING 5/31/2017 RATE 4/30/2017 NET CHANGE

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT FUNDS

LAIF $160,963.09 0.925% $160,963.09 $0.00

OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK CHECKING 780,467.91 755,452.14 25,015.77

OVCB BUSINESS PLUS SAVINGS 1,810,382.83 .05%-.25% 2,419,426.20 (609,043.37)

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 60,797,842.93 1.340% 60,794,375.01 3,467.92

TOTAL TREASURY FUNDS  63,549,656.76 64,130,216.44 (580,559.68)

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS 1,229,658.46 1,229,543.31 115.15
TOTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS 1,229,658.46 1,229,543.31 115.15

TOTAL TREASURY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT FUNDS $64,779,315.22 $65,359,759.75 ($580,444.53)




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING

DISTRICT CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

MAY 31, 2017

5/31/12017

5/31/12016

NET CHANGE

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017

Receipts / Earnings / Transfers

Expenditures / Transfers

TOTAL DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS ON HAND:

GENERAL FUND
Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017
RECEIPTS / EARNINGS

Secretary's Receipts
Interest Earnings

Collection Receipts
Total Receipts:

EXPENDITURES

Accounts Payable

Payroll

Transfers to RWS Reserve Funds
Total Expenditures:

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017

$64,130,216.44
1,107,479.76

(1,688,039.44)

5/31/2017 I $63,549,656.76| $44,814,461.70

$1,023,148.17
5,371.02
78,100.54

$18,735,195.06

1,290,751.63
396,427.78
860.03

$12,043,482.16

1,106,619.73

(1,688,039.44)

$11,462,062.45 | $9,582,864.98

$1,879,197.47

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE- $18,000,000 - limit

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017
Receipts
Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017

OPERATING RESERVE - $6,000,000 max. limit
Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017
Receipts

Transfer to General Fund

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017

RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE - $4,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017
Receipts

Transfer to General Fund
BALANCE ON HAND:

$18,000,000.00
0.00
0.00

$18,000,000.00

$18,000,000.00

$0.00

$3,738,000.00
0.00
0.00

$3,738,000.00

$3,738,000.00

$0.00

$2,388,000.00
0.00
0.00

$2,388,000.00

$1,388,000.00

$1,000,000.00




DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 2/28/2017 2/28/2016 NET CHANGE
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT RESERVE - 1,500,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $486,965.71

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $486,965.71 $486,965.71 $0.00
MAIN CANAL / TUNNEL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $20,064,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer Funds to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $20,064,000.00 $8,064,000.00 | $12,000,000.00
BUILDING AND FACILITIES REPLACEMENT RESERVE

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $475,000.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $475,000.00 $475,000.00 $0.00
RURAL WATER SYSTEM REPLACEMENT / IMPROVEMENT RESERVE - $1,000,000 max. limit

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $755,684.57

Transfer from General Fund 860.03

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $756,544.60 $749,817.57 $6,727.03
EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES TRUST FUND

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $179,084.00

Transfer from General Fund 0.00

Transfer to General Fund 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $179,084.00 $179,084.00 $0.00
DEBT RESERVE FUND

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 6,000,000.00

Receipts 0.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 6,000,000.00 0.00 6,000,000.00

CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION BONDS - RESERVE FUND (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017

Receipts
Expenditures
BALANCE ON HAND:

5/31/2017

$0.00
0.00
0.00

$0.00

$2,150,727.72

($2,150,727.72)




DISTRICT TREASURY FUNDS - continued 2/28/2017 2/28/2016 NET CHANGE
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT - FISHBIO (RESTRICTED FUNDS)

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $0.00

Receipts 0.00

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RESTRICTED FUNDS 531117 5/31/16 NET CHANGE
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT'S FUNDS

Beginning Balance: 05/01/2017 $1,229,543.31

Receipts 115.15

Expenditures 0.00

BALANCE ON HAND: 5/31/2017 $1,229,658.46 $1,080,113.90 $149,544.56

FILED: June 20, 2017 STATE OF CALIFORNIA/ COUNTY OF STANISLAUS




LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

TREASURER
1205 EAST "F" STREET
OAKDALE, CA 95361

Account Summary
Total Deposit:
Total Withdrawal:

www.lreasurer.ca.gov/pmin-laif/lnil.asp

PMIA Average Monthly Yields

May 2017 Statement

Tran Type Definitions

0.00 Beginning Balance: 160,963.09
0.00 Ending Balance: 160,963.09

June 16, 2017



i/l

1440 | abeg

en|eA unoday [ejol  0L'vZ0°LL809S %00°001
SepunYag SN-UON  00°0¥0°000Z %6L'E O
suogebyqp ayesodiog  |¥/1THT8TL %60'12 ]
suopeBliqQ JUPWUIBACY  GY'LBSYEZ 0T %186y i
slueleanb3 yse) B ysed  ¥9'G/1'869'1 %1862 O
uopduoseqg  onfej jJoyiey WnoaaY je30 ] JO % X1 O1jOJLIO JUSLING INCA
Alobajes) Juswisanu] AQ JUNODOY JO MAIAIBAQD
Aewwng ssoj/uieq pazijeay
Jie1a(] uonaesuel Ze80'Zs polad iof abueyy joy
Areuwns fuimey 0LFZ0LLE09S £107/18/50 U0 anjep Buisol)
Ll *916'261 uo snjep bujuad
Aewuing suopoesuel) yses 8£°926'76°098 £102/10/50 uo onjep bujuadg
Aewwng sso7/uiey pazijealupn 18°01€'002'258 9102/18/z1 uo anjep buisoly .l_
Alewuwngs oljojiiod |ediouly
hewwng junoooy ll_ anjeA JUN022Y |BJOL JO MAIAIBAD
Sjuau0)
>U0ﬂm=oﬂ=¢ﬂw=b\—=°0.v_:NQCO_C_._ -_——__—_——_-——_-_——_:__—_—__-_——_——__—_—__—_—__—_—_____-__—_—-__
ssoaay eufjuo |
19656 VO ‘ITIVDIVO
13341s 4. Lsva soet
MN00O AHLWM
LOTHLISIA NOILYDIHHI ITVAIVO
LOIH1S10 NOILYDIHHI TV ANV
ouieN yinoady I sess----- QUTT 3}SO8JTURBW ------
vOIr6 VO ‘DOSIONVHI NVS
£
2102 ‘1 ke ybnoiyy 2102 1 ke 8102 3LINS "13I3HLIS VINHO4ITVO 0S¢

poliad uswele}s -l_

S30IAH3IS AQOLsSNY Tvd0TD

Juswelels UNoddY JHueguoiun ‘.-



/2

1140z afieg

000S suopaesuelj 13N |elo]
(b3°105'0L6'LZ$) sjuawasingsiq jejoL
(65°0LL'8v6'1T) saseyoing
(sz'1eL'sz) pleq 1S81a1u) paniooy
sjuawasingsiq
yseg jedioung

ll_

(penuguoo) AJRLILLNG SUONdESURI] YSe)

2102 ‘1€ Rey ubnoayy Z10g 'L Aepy
pousd juswolels -l_

jusuwislels 1Uunoddy

¥8108°7L6°128
Z0°'596'50L'EL
LT€8E'02T'8
YS8eL' LY
Losly

yse) jediaunyg

sidiaaay ejo)

suondwapay/sapiniep

sa(eg
Jsalaly|

puspialg
sydiaaay

Il_

Alewwng suoijoesuel] ysed

L18L'sls 0L'b20'L18'088 £6'Zv 161’098 sso7/ureg |ejo)
(00°005°1) 00°0%0'000' 000%5°100'C SanlInoag §N-uoN
(a1 0tt'LE) S ZAYA 747D 15159'558'7L suopefijqg s1eodio)
02°0L0°€T 5916576208 S¥'125°LLT'0E suopefiqQ Juawusason
££'160'67 ¥9°5.1'869'G1 L6°€Z1'699'GL spuajeanby yse) g yses
ssoy/uren anjep siseg uonduasag
1oxeW 1502
EmEE:m $S07/ulex) pazijesiun
%bEL %0000l 0Lt20'L18'098 oljojuag |ediaund jero)
%S2'L %62°C 00'0¥0°000°C $8301N23g5 §N-UoN
%EST %6012 WLLTHTaTl suonebijqp e1e10di0)
%060  %L86Y 59°166'Y67'0¢ suonebi|qo 1wawulaA0y
%960  %L8GT ¥9°6L1'869'GL siuajeanby ysey g yse
PIoi4 ofjofuod jo  anjep uondussag

wany

abeoaiay joNivW

II_

Arewwng oljood jedioulid

1S10 NOILVOIHHI 3TVOAVO
auwey junoasy il

Huegueoiun ‘.—



l/g

14 o g abeg

EOVLELSLS %960 %1852 Y9'SLL'869'GLS 16 £Z1'699'GLS syuajeanby yse) 7 yseg jejol

L10Z/LL/ZL £102/52/10 QLA

L£10Z/18/50 43dvd TN0J JSId

68'GL1°0C %EC’| %69'C 078266 00°€51'8€9'L 95 £15°GE9L 0000°000°049'} 097viclel ANVdINOD V103 ¥30J FHL
LL0Z/Le/0l LL0Z/0E/10 AL

L1L0Z/1€/50 43dVd 1NCI 3S1d

9rzeL'se %624 %e0€ 08Lt'66 00°ErE'0vs’L 87°605°7¢8'L 0000°000°058'L 61X391168 ONI (vSN) SONIOT0H NINOQ 0LNOYOL
L£10Z/¥1/80 £10Z/51/50 ALQ

£107/1€/50 43dvd TN0D 3s1d

Trsig’L %EL'L %LO' 0¥9L'66 0099%'8t9 62°912'89 0000°000°059 9IACIELLE 31d JON4 INITIHLIWS GXV19
£10Z/01/£09102/60/L1 QL0

L102/18/50 43dvd 1GD 3SI1d

68°05CL %€E6'0 %LTT 0068'66 00°615'8¥E"L 05°919'L¥E"L 0000'000'04€"L vnvielsl ANYdINOD V103 Y309 3HL
L£10z/€0/L09L0Z/L0/0L OLA

L£102/1€/50 43dvd TN0J 2Sta

Gb'L61'6C %80°L %Y 0606'66 Gy'88570L'C 1L191°669'7 0000°000'G0L'Z 8ENL¥2ES8 JAINVE G34ILHVHO QUVANVLS
L10Z/¥1/90 9L02/61/60 010

£10Z/18/50 43dvd 16D 3SIa

0£009'GZ %20'L %Ly 0996'66 00°061'66%2 9E'260°16YC 0000000005 9319¢€268 00 110343 HOLOW VL0AOL

1daoy 1ayug/iadeq | unmoy asig

8016L191E
#3xdJIMS INFNIOVYNVIA HSVDsesex
£8#1-10 01104140d 1A0D SN

IANLTiAs %490 %978 0000°L 61°010°L20°S 61°010°120'5 0061°0L0'120'G SOLGLI0LE SOIN041H0d HSVI TLSNI ALIT30I

spun4 )ajiejy Asuopy
aweduj jepuuy PIoIA ofjojuod jo  padlld ajeq anfep joyieyy siseg 1509 PIoH spuf disnd awep Jassy
pejewnsy welny abejusaiag  [eaiid /saieys

sjuajeninby yses g yses .I_

oljojliod [ediould - [lelaQ 1essy

2402 ‘1& Aep ybnout £102 °1 Aol 1S10 NOILYOIHYI TIVANYO
polisd jusuaiels .l_ awep wnoaay .

JUsWsje)S UN0JIY JHjueguolun ‘.-




Wi/v

11 Jo pobey

LE'0BL'ELTS %06'0 %18 6Y 59'L65 ¥6Z'0ES SU'L2GLLZ'0ES suonebi|qp Juawaneg [ejo)
L10Z/1¢/50 L£10z/52/01
80°LLG'8S %660 %0L°6 066566 SLOVZ'106'S £9'G11'968'G 0000°000'526'G BINGGEELE %0000°0 IS0 SNOJ X9 Nv07 INOH 1034
L10Z/1€/50 Lioz/oz/ol
€£°€68'9L %860 %E6TL 071966 00°8¥£'698'L 00Z1L298'L 0000°000°006'L CING8EELE %0000°0 IS0 SNOJ X9 NV013N0H 1034
L10Z/18/50 L102/91/8
0v'8Ee’TL %L80 %EET 020866 0v'88L'LIYL 56°770'9LY’| 0000°000°0Z¥'L LINISBEELE %0000°0 IS10 SNOJ %49 NV013IWO0H 1034
£102/1€/50 Luog/eL/L
65°C69'c %980 %8¢'8 0L18'66 00°L2L'€60°G ¥5°901'680'G 0000'000°001"5 OHrS8eeLe %0000°0 IS0 SNGI A9 Nv07 IANOH 1034
£10Z/18/50 L1oz/oL/t
9€'80L'16 %980 %986 000666 00°000'766'G £L'EEY'266' 0000°000'0009 SAHSBEELE %0000°0 3S10 SN0 X9 Nv013NO0H 1034
£10z/1¢/50 Lo/t
LOT0Y'8L %¥80 %19°€¢ 080666 00'9L6'L61C LL¥99'961°C 0000°000°002°2 LAHSBEELE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ X8 NV013N0H 1034
£10Z/1¢/50 £102/6/9
81789y %50 %9¢L 0286'66 05148728 £8191'€C8 0000°000'628 14948EELE %0000°0 3S10 SNOJ X9 NVOT3IN0H 1034

Junoasiq - Aauaby oy g

£10Z/1€/60 8L0Z/8L/¥0 %SGL'0 9102/Z)/¥0 01Q
007008°L %S00 %¥9'L 0929'66 00'092'966 00°080°966 0000°000°000°L Lac43eelLe SONOE NV LId3HI WHYA TvH3a3A
Aouaby Jr0g Jerapay
owoouy jenuny  pjaLA oljopiadjo  pasudereq  anfep Jayep syseg 150 PIoH siup disng ousey jassy
pajewnsy Jualng abpyusaragy fodiid [saieys

suonebiqQ Jweuwuseoy .I_

(penupuoo) 01j0J1I0d [edioulid - |1eleq 19SSy

2402 1€ Ae uBnoin 2102 °} Aem 1510 NOILYDIHHI TIVOIV0
poliad Juawaiels .l_ swey wnosay

JUSLWAJe)S JUN0JdY JHueguolun ‘-




L/s

ARSI

L1 4o g abieq

98'hLE'EIES %E8T %60° L2 Wiiz'eszLs 1515955821 suonebijqp siesodio) ejof
£10Z/1¢/50 8102/50/11 %S5.8'L
09°718°6C %L8'1 %L 0¢v0'00t 00°£95°04€L 05752'75¢'L 0000000°05€"L 6Z(10IN85Z0 110343 SSIHXI NVIIHINY
1107/1€/50 8L0Z/1/5
52°1£019 FIAR %581 06LL°€0L §1'200°9Z1°L 0r'296'621'L 0000°000'680°1 9NEDC69E %0629°G 39 NLN 4403 d¥2 3313 TYHINI9
£10z/1¢/50 8L0z/sL/Y
00°L0¥'16L %8S %Ly 0€62°201 ¥5'6L4'698°C 80°71E'188'C 0000°000'8£LC ENETILEYL %005%'G 4 SNLIN SJAS TNIJ HVT1IdHILYD
LL0Z/1€/50 8102/90/€0
08091 %SEL %LEL 005666 00°00%'661'L 00°9E¥'661°L 000000000 9rIH90Y90 %05€"L NOTTIIN JHOA MIN 40 ANV E
L102/1¢/50
005/8'91 %EL’L %9t'T 0858'66 000£8'L6Y') 00°0£0'G05'L 000¢'000005'L LZH00Z65Y 8102/90/20 %SZLL ILON 40D W4l
L107/1€/50 LIzl
00°052'9¢ %LG'S %89'L oezleol 0002Z'L20'L 00°0¥8'€Z0'} 0000°000°000°1 GXNOVL6V6 %0529°S MIN 00 8 09UV ST1IM
L102/1€/50
L0 %00°0 %yl 0¥90°001 02°5£9'550'L 0£'896'GY0'L 0000°000'650°L PIVH9L99L LI/SL/1L LH/9NLT4 ILON dH0I NOYATHO
L10Z/18/50 L10Z/01/01 %02°L Z10Z/%0/60 LT
0071981 %021 %855°C 00£6'66 0E'y16'605'l 66'12t'196°L 0000'000°155' LAMYITTHE 439 SNLA dHO0J d¥D NHOr 38330
£10Z/1¢/50 LLOZYV/L0 %T L ¥10Z/1/L0 ALT
00'8Y8'L %01 %80 0£66'66 {T¥56'259 0£°209'659 0000°000'759 84VMG9920 JONVNIJ VONOH NVII43IAY
L£107/1¢/0 £102/02/90 %696'1
00°6¥8'6 %LE') %280 0£z0°001 00°5€1'005 00091505 0000°000'005 8VVv860r90 AN HS d40J NOTI3N HHOA M3AN 10 ANV

spuog djeiodio)

ewooufjenuay  pjoIA oljopiogjo  pasugejeq  anjep Jexiew stseg Js0g PIoH spup dIsn? o jossy
pejeiunsy Wwaliiny abejuasiog  foolid /saieys

suonebijqp eyeiodio) .I_

(penunuoo) 01}0}110d [edioulld - [IBleQq 19SSy

2102 “1e Ao yBnoip £102 °} Ae 1$10 NOILYDIHHI TVANYO
poiisd juswojels .l_ awep ROy -

Juawalels JUNoJJY Jjueguoiun ‘.-




l/9

1ijo g abeq

%00 00L LSLO'96L'SSS bL2EB'ILLSSS 000'000'8%L'SS 0005 lelo]
JaAQ pue sieas Ajuam|
sleaj UaalalIN-01-uaayld
sieaj U9alno4-0}-ua |
9207
5202
vz0z
€207
(441
1202
020z
6L0C
%0791 69'8£5'6£0%6 86°rrL'0L0'6 000°000°1L6'8 807
%088 Z85EY'95L'9Y 9'[89'901'9% 000°000'S£8'9Y £10z
anyep jeyieyy jo abeearay anfep 1918 siseg Js09 anjep 1ed anjep aoeq -l_
Arewwng Ayuniepy
98'6LY°EL8S %HeL %00'00) 0L'b20°L18'09% E628'L6L'00% SONjeA JunodJy |e30]
99'6L'EL8S %bEL %00°00L 0L'b20'L18'09% £6Tv8'L6L'09S oljopiod [ediauig jejoL
00'000'52$ %SC L %62 € 00°0b0°000'2 0000510028 SINUNIAG §N)-UON [eloL
LL07/1€/50
00°000'52 %GaT'L %62 0200°00L 00°050°000° 00°0v5'100'2 0000°000'000' 0ZanoLosL L102/91/9 %0051 Y0 NG TYAQH
spuog 3ajelodios g - UON
swoauf fenuuy PIeis ofjojuod jo  paaiid ajeq anjep e siseg }so) PIoH spun disna awep jossy
pajewysy jaing QMNEQQ.—Q& \Qu.tt \w&uaﬁm
S8n1INI8s §MN-UON -I_

2102 ‘1€ ke ybnoyy 102 | Aepy
polad 1usiualels Il_

juswajels Junoddy

(penunuioo) O1]0J1I0d [edIould - [1B19Q 19SSY

1S10 NOILY9IdHI ITVDIVO
ourey woaay [

Hjueguoiun ‘.-



I/t

11 o [ ebieg

0v'296'621'L

00055 LLL'L

{00°7T6'601°L)

62'949'CL

LOGLY

LO'SLE'Y6L'09$

siseg j1s0)

(0¥'796'621°L)

(00°085°LLL"L)

00705511

00°000°00L"t

{67°999°71)

52'989'71

L0'GLY

{(Lo'sLy)

0008
yse fediautid

% ¥vl¥0L LV INTVA HYd 000°980°L

"ONI’MOTI349NIHLS B L10IS HONOYHL Q3SYHIUN

INEITI69E

SoLsL191e

L£1/60/50 ILVYQ JQVHL
8/10/5 %ST9S SIN 2033
40 INTVA Hvd 000°680°L 0ISVHIUND S8seyaing L1/60/60

L£1/80/6031V0Q FAVHL
L5# 1770 LSNI DININ LIA09 ALIN3AI
40 SLINM 084°LLL’L OISYHIUNA  s@seyoind L1/80/60

£102/8/53n0 INTYA HYd 000°00L°L NO Ad 1$/5010'0

£043vL6¥6

L048vL6v6

SOLSL191€

LU/80/S %00L'Z  SLN 09HV4STIIM
NO QINHYI LSIHILNI 40 Ld1F0IH HSYD 1salaiy L1/80/50

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000°00L'L
£1/80/50 31¥Q 3avHL

{00'226'6%) 40 SSOTTVLIdVI LS
LL/80/G %00L'Z  SLN 09HYHSTIIM

40 ANTVA HYd 000'004'L GIUNLVIN  suondwapay/seyimep L1/80/50
£1/60/50 31¥Q JQvHL
L5#1-13 LSNI XN LAOD AL
40 SLINN §2°9§9°7) 0ISYHIUNd  s@seydund LL/50/50

£102/5/5 INT INTVA HYd 000°05€’L NO Ad 1$/52€600°0

62008520

Solsz19le

SOL5191€

disnd

2102 ‘1€ ke ybnoayy L1og ‘1 Aepy

polad Juswalels .l_

juswajlels Junoddy

81/50/11 %SL8'L NLN HO dX3 NVIIHINY
NO GINHYI 1SIHILNI 40 LdI30IH HSVD  Isalany| L1/50/50

LY0E/y OL LL/UY NCHS ANITIAID
L5# 110 LSNI LA LAQD ALIT3A

NG G3INHY3I ON3QIAIQ 40 1di3D34 HSVD  puaplaig L1/10/50
L1/10/50 31vQ 3avHL
£6# 1710 1SNI DIAIN LAO09 ALN3al4

40 SLINN 105y AISYHIUN  s8seyaing LL/10/50

aauejeg buiuuibag

uonduasag Auansy ajeg

jlelag uonoesuel]

1S1G NOILYOIHYl 3IVOAVO
ouwep wnoasy

Mueguoiun -.-



L /8

11 o g abieg

00°0¥8°€20'L

(62°912'8¥9)

1£e51'e

007¥E'150°L

(8E°2E0'250'1)

(G9°81E°LEL"L)

siseg 150

{00°0v8'e20’L)

62°912'8Y9

LEEGL'E

(1eest's)

{00°¥ve"LS0°L)

00°tvE'8

00°000'€70’L

S98LE'LELL

(6z°95¢1)

yseg jedrouiid

% Y8201 LV INTVA HVd 000°000'L

071 'SLINYVIN TV LIdVI VIAOHIVM HINOHHL 0ISYHIHN

SXNIYL6YE

S0LSLL9LE

DIVYILI9L

SOLSLI9LE

S015£191€

6S9¥99+80

6S8¥99730

SoLsZ19le

9NEHTI6IE

disnd

2102 ‘1€ Re ybnoayy Z1og ‘1 Aep

L1/21/50 11VQ IaVHL
LULVZL %5296 03 094V STIIM
40 INTVA HYd 000°000°L 0ISYHIUNd

LI/£1/5031¥0 30VHL
L6#1-10 LSNI LIAIN LAOD AL113d14
40 SLINN 62°912°8¥9 0108

L0Z/51/63IN0 INTYA HYd 000°550°L NO Ad 1$/686200°0
LL/SL/LL %10000°0 LN 440D NOHAIHD
NO 03NHVI LSIHILINI 40 1di333H HSVD

£1/91/50 11v{ 30vHL
L5# -T2 LSNI LN LAOD ALT3014
40 SLINN LE'€5L°e GISYHIHNA

£1/61/50 31VQ Javil
L6#1-70 LSNI DIWW JA0D ALT3AIS
40 SLINN ¥+€'150°L GISVYHIHN

£107/51/6 300 INTYA HYd 000°€¥0°L NO Ad 1$/800°0
LL/SU/S %009t LN AVMYHLYH JHIHSAHIE
NO QINHVI LSIHILNI 40 1d1FI3H HSVI

% 001 LV INTVA HVd 000°E0°L

£1/51/50 31v¥Q 3avHL

(8£'7€0'68) 40 SSOT 1V LIdVI 11

L1/GL/S %009 LN AVMVHLYH JHIHSHH3E
40 INTVA HYd 000°€¥0°L QIUNLYIN

£1/60/50 31vQ 3avHL
L6#1-70 LSNI DINIW LAOD ALI3AI14
40 S1INN S9°8i€'LEL'L 008

BL/L0/S %SZ9°S SINJJ39
40 3SVHI4Nd NO LSIHILNI 0INYIIV AIvd

vonduasaqg

saseyaing

sajeg

1salaluj

saseyaing

saseyaing

1S8401y|

suondwapay/saynep

sajeg

pied 1s8laju| paniooy

Ayanay

LUL1/50

LY/LL/50

L£1/81/50

L1/91/50

LL/SL/S0

L1/61/50

L1/61/50

L4/60/50

L1/60/50

aleq

(penuuod) 1)@ UONOBSURLL

1510 NOILY9Idd] ITVENVO

polisd juswajlelrs -l_

juswalels Junoddy

QBN R0y .

Mueguolun ‘-



LL/6

11 Jo g efieq

(6€°96£°896'01)

(££°€£9°266')

62'917'8v9

{00°5L2'8¥Y)

(19891666}

siseg 1509

S9€0Z'LL

GE'96L°€96'0L

£€°€£9°766'G

(62°912'819)

00°61Z'8YY

geles

£9°891'664

(00°6£8"¥2)

yseg edioulid

AR B

% 00! 1V INTVA HVd 000'GL6'0L

£107/61/6 INTG INTYA HYd 000°GL6'0L NO Ad 1$/0

SN458EELE

SN458ECLE

NUETARIES

93ACIELLE

SolsL19le

LHSZ38810

LHSZ38810

GXNSYLEYE

disnd

2102 ‘1€ Aoy ybnoiyy 210z ‘) Aeiy

polLidd Juswalels J

juawalels 1unoddy

LL/BL/S %000 LN 3SIQ gTHd
NO 0INYYI LSIHILNI 30 Ld13I3H HSYD

% 001 1V INTVA 4Vd 000°G/6'0)
L1/61/5031¥Q 3AVHL

[1/61/S %000 LN JSIQ GTHd
40 INTVA Hvd 000°G£6'0L QIUNLYN

L1/61/50 31¥Q JavYL
L5#1-70 LSNI DINW LAOD AL
40 SLINN £E'€E9'T66'G 0T0S

% 80£8552L'66 LV INTYA HVd 000'059
dNOYIILID HONOUHL Q3SVYHIUNd
L1/11/5031V0 Javyl

LUYY8  dfO0 INIAHLINS 0XV19
40 3INTVA HVd 000'059 0ISYHIHNd

L1/11/5031¥Q 30vHL
L6#1-19 1SNt IAIN LAOS ALM30I4
40 S1INN §12°8Y 010S

% 001 1¥ INTVA Hvd 000009

£107/£1/63N0 INTYA HYd 000009 NO Ad L$/0
LU/LYs  d/30dH0J NI ZNVITY

NO 03INHVI LSIHILNI 40 1d1303H HSVD

% 001 1V INTVA HVd 000009
LU/11/5031V0 J0vHL

LUYLYS  df30dHOI NI ZNVITY
40 INTVA Hvd 0007009 0IHNLYIN

LULLTL %529'S 0D 09HV4ASTIIM
40 3SYHIHUNd NO 1SIHILNI 3NYIIV AIvd

vonduasaqg

1s9J01U)

suondwapay/sauimely

sojes

saseyaingd

sa)eg

1sai8lu|

suopdwapay/sayimely

pred 1s21a1uj panisoy

Apagoy

LL/61/50

L1/61/90

L1/61/50

LI/11/50

LU0

LL/L1/50

LL/L1/50

LI/LY/50

a1eq

(ponunuco) |1} UOIJOBSURI ]

1S10 NOILYDIHYI 3IVAAVO

awey wnoaay Il

Hjueguolun ‘-



LL/ol

14 Jo gt obeg

00°0 {00°7Z6'6) 00°000°00Y"1 00°7Z6'60L°L 0000000°001"} [Q49YL6¥6 L1780/ %00L°C  SLIN 09HVISTIIM £1/80/50
buoy yoqs
Junowsy ssov/ uren spaeasolq jsog sareys disng awep jassy  9ieg s[es .l_
Arewwwing sso07/uler) pazijeay
£6'Z08'L6L'038 00°0S asuejeg buipug
26'L9'ES 0008 Ananay 10N
% L1722LL866 1V INTYA HVd 000°000'
"ON| DHNEHYM 98S HINOUHL 0ISYHIYN
L1/61/5031¥0 3AVHL
Luol/L S1N 9510 91H4
£EEE9'266'G {££'££9'7665) GAHSBEELE 40 INTVA HYd 0000009 GISYHIUND  s@seyding LL/B1/50
[1/61/50 31¥0 3avH1
£5#1-10 LSNF DIWIN 1A0D ALNI0H
00°000'G£6'01 (00°000°5£6'01) SOLSLL91E 40 SLINM 000'6£6°0L 0ISYHIHNd  Seseyaung L1/6L/50
sfseq 3509 yse jediouild disnd vonduossq  Ayanay ozeg .l_
(penuguoo) IR}B(Q UONdBSURI]
4402 *1& Ao ybnouy 210z | Ao 1S10 NOILYDIHH! TVONYO
polisd juswajels .l_ awep Junoasy -

JUsWalelS JUN0JIY Hjueguoiun ‘—



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

QAKDALE IRAIGATION DESTRCT

~
\SS

MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2017

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
May 31, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
REVENUE DETAIL

OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY

CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES

OPERATING EXPENSES DETAIL

g
g
H
2
i
g

il

PAGE NO.




OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

EATHE PTWIE ( i

gt\&‘%

At May 31
2017 2016
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,752,233 $ 4,565,639
Investments 60,797,843 38,098,515
Receivables
Annexation fees 769,130 746,728
Agricultural water fees (525,714) 422,649
Due from other governmental agencies 707 1,342
Miscellaneous 182,798 201,191
Domestic water fees 14,578 14,798
Inventory of materials and supplies 775,508 816,775
Prepaid expenses 95,054 80,538
Due from Improvement Districts 12,690 7,603
Total current assets 64,874,827 44,955,778
Noncurrent assets:
Accounts receivable - delinquencies 2,465 3,726
Due from other governmental agencies-Prop 1A 101,475 101,647
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - 2,150,838
Restricted Improvement Districts' cash and cash equivalents 1,229,658 1,080,114
Annexation fees receivable 14,734,124 15,503,254
Investments in Tri-Dam Project 43,227,700 38,074,439
Capital assets:
Not being depreciated 2,851,729 2,751,847
Being depreciated, net 78,781,584 76,289,863
Total noncurrent assets 140,928,735 135,955,728
Total assets 205,803,562 180,911,506
Deferred outflows of resources
Pensions 950,403 573,848
Bonds 3,603,277 -
Total deferred outflows of resources 4,553,680 573,848
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 210,357,242 181,485,354
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from nonrestricted assets
Accounts payable 406,489 231,11
Accrued salaries, wages and related benefits 870,284 830,110
Unearned revenue 3,014 (4,074)
Deposits payable 741,865 854,734
Due to Improvement Districts - -
Claims payable 10 3,750
Improvement Districts' deposits payable from restricted assets 1,229,658 1,080,114
Long-term liabilities, due within one-year 885,000 -
Total current liabilities 4,136,320 2,995,745
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities, due in more than one-year, net 28,874,189 27,678,687
Pensions 3,368,866 2,297,665
Total noncurrent liabilities 32,243,055 29,976,352
TOTAL LIABILITIES 36,379,375 32,972,097
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions 572,465 948,385
Total deferred inflows of resources 572,465 948,385
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 54,327,487 51,589,942
Restricted for debt service - 2,149,258
Restricted for remediation projects - -
Unrestricted 119,077,915 93,825,672
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 173,405,402 $ 147,564,872

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 1



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT- (=] ]=]

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -
For the Month Ended May 31, 2017 NS
% of 2017
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2017 Budget Remaining Remaining
Operating revenues:
Agricultural water deliver charges (base rate) $812 $922,391 $1,928,100 $1,005,709 52%
Water sales (104) 77,896 6,397,100 6,319,204 99%
Annexation Fees 203,268 203,268 1,922,000 1,718,732 89%
Domestic water delivery fee 21,412 66,050 206,300 140,250 68%
Improvement District Fees 1,220 6,109 62,000 55,891 90%
Other water related revenues 4,195 212,170 80,100 (132,070) -165%
Total operating revenues 230,803 1,487,884 10,595,600 9,107,716 86%

Operating expenses:

Operation and maintenance 349,067 1,581,003 5,998,300 4,417,297 74%
Water operations 354,203 819,531 3,021,600 2,202,069 73%
General and administrative 218,369 1,280,697 4,706,700 3,426,003 73%
Depreciation / amortization 208,781 1,016,965 2,446,500 1,429,535 58%
Total operating expenses 1,130,420 4,698,196 16,173,100 11,474,904 71%
Operating Income (loss) (899,617) (3,210,312) (5,577,500) (2,367,188) 42%

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

County property tax appropriations 874,495 1,538,437 2,275,000 736,563 32%
Interest earned 5,932 59,228 697,600 638,372 92%
Debt service interest 0 (94,129) (1,093,000) (998,871) 91%
Tri-Dam Project distributions 0 6,067,000 10,000,000 3,933,000 39%
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions 0 692,000 3,350,000 2,658,000 79%
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 880,427 8,262,536 15,229,600 6,967,064 46%

Change in net position ($19,190) $5,052,224 $9,652,100 $4,599,876 48%
Capital expenditures & debt obligations $236,742 $2,157,708 $15,476,800 $13,319,092 86%

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 2



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
REVENUES - DETAIL
For the Month Ended May 31, 2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Agricultural water service fees
Tier 1
Tier 2
Water Sales
Tier 1
Tier 2
Local out-of-district
Out-of-district
Annexation fees
Domestic water sales
Improvement District fees
Miscellaneous revenues
Penalties
Transfer fees
Clavey house rental
Miscellaneous revenue
Total Operating Revenue

NONOPERATING REVENUES
County property tax appropriations
Investment earnings
Investment earnings
General interest (notes)
Tri-Dam Project distributions
Tri-Dam Power Authority distributions
Total Nonoperating Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

USRI IO (T

e

% of 2017
Budget Budget
Current Month YTD Actual 2017 Budget Remaining Remaining

$762 $815,759 $1,706,700 $890,941 52%
50 106,632 221,400 114,768 52%

(239) (239) 696,600 696,839 100%

0 0 650,500 650,500 100%

135 78,135 50,000 (28,135) -56%

0 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 100%
203,268 203,268 1,922,000 1,718,732 89%
21,412 66,050 206,300 140,250 68%
1,220 6,109 62,000 55,891 90%
22 18,741 21,300 2,559 12%
274 1,535 3,700 2,165 59%
500 2,500 6,000 3,500 58%
3,399 189,394 49,100 (140,294) -286%
230,803 1,487,884 10,595,600 9,107,716 86%
874,495 1,538,437 2,275,000 736,563 32%
5,679 58,621 240,000 181,379 76%
253 607 457,600 456,993 100%
0 6,067,000 10,000,000 3,933,000 39%
0 692,000 3,350,000 2,658,000 79%
880,427 8,356,665 16,322,600 7,965,935 49%
$1,111,230 $9,844,549 $26,918,200 $17,073,651 63%

Page 3



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES SUMMARY
For the Month Ended May 31, 2017

OPERATING EXPENSES
MAINTENANCE
SSJID Main Supply Diversion Works
North Main Canal Maintenance
South Main Canal Maintenance
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance-North Side
Irrigation Water Lateral Maintenance - South Side
Pumping Plant Operations and Maintenance
Drainage System Maintenance
Building and Grounds Maintenance
Vehicle and Equipment Maintenance
TOTAL MAINTENANCE

WATER OPERATIONS
Domestic Water System Maintenance
Irrigation Water Operations - North Division
Irrigation Water Operations - South Division
Drainage Water Operations
Water Measurement Management
TOTAL WATER OPERATIONS

GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND DEPRECIATION
General and Administration
Depreciation and Amortization
TOTAL GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION, AND
DEPR.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING AND NONOPERATING EXPENSES

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Sdeta f MAOLTOR DY

NS

% of 2017

Budget Budget

Current Month YTD Actual 2017 Budget Remaining Remaining
$5,145 $18,903 $ 38,000 $ 19,097 50%
42,841 251,569 406,600 155,031 38%
4,686 72,624 371,800 299,176 80%
127,698 407,708 2,028,500 1,620,792 80%
45719 322,482 1,472,400 1,149,918 78%
18,509 47,442 670,800 623,358 93%
17,168 72,343 266,900 194,557 73%
34,099 173,244 230,800 57,556 0%
53,202 214,688 512,500 297,812 58%
349,067 1,581,003 5,998,300 4,417,297 74%
15,633 65,284 238,600 173,316 73%
173,658 373,957 1,363,300 989,343 73%
155,071 330,870 1,343,300 1,012,430 75%
0 33,302 18,600 (14,702) 0%
9,841 16,118 57,800 41,682 72%
354,203 819,531 3,021,600 2,202,069 73%
218,369 1,280,697 4,706,700 3,426,003 73%
208,781 1,016,965 2,446,500 1,429,535 58%
427,150 2,297,662 7,153,200 4,855,538 68%
1,130,420 4,698,196 16,173,100 11,474,904 71%
0 94,129 1,093,000 998,871 91%
0 94,129 1,093,000 998,871 91%
$1,130,420 4792325 $ 17,266,100 $ 12,473,775 72%

Page 4



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT

i
1
H
i
]

A e
CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES -4
For the Month Ended May 31, 2017 A\
GL ACCOUNT NO EOLVID
" GL DESCRIPTION PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTUAL 2017 BUDGET
Various Capital Work Capital construction projects as per WRP (baseline CIP) $722,389 $2,000,000
Capital construction projects as per WRP (modernization) 344,055 3,000,000
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel 648,429 8,480,000
00-000-15150-00  Ag Pumping Plants Major repairs 50,000
00-000-15183-00  Miscellaneous Electric Vibrator, 10 ft. shaft 1,500
Construction Equipment  Trash pump - 3" 1,349 2,000
Generator - 5.6 KW 1,972 2,700
Air compressor - 175 PSI with electric start 3,000
Trash pump - 2" (2} 2,210 3,400
Tool storage chest set 3,451 3,500
Vibratory Rammer 3,900
Pipeline inspection camera 4,500
Air conditioning refrigerant recover, recycle, evacuate & rchg unit 4,669 6,500
Venturo electric / hydraulic truck crane (ET-21KX - 3500 Ib. rating) 15,000
Compact excavator w/attachments (2} 128,770 170,000
Loader 360,000
00-000-15184-00  Autos/Pickups/Trucks/ 1/2-ton pickup for DSOs (2) 49,150 60,000
Trailers 1/2-ton 4 wheel drive pickup for DSO 27,350 32,000
3/4-ton 4x4 gas pickup with tow package (gasoline) (2) 62,300 76,000
Crew truck with auto crane and custom bed 54,262 95,000
Crew truck with auto crane and custom bed (2016 budget) 99,214 0
00-000-15186-00  Shop/Wshe/Yard Eq. Commerical ice maker (non-budgeted/replacement) 3,197 0
00-000-15187-00  Office and Engineering ~ Workstation computers 10,000
Equipment Postage machine 4,941 12,800
Network redundancy and reliability upgrade (virtualization} 200,000
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS AND PURCHASES EXPENDITURES 2,157,708 14,591,800
00-000-22320-00  Current portion - COP Principal payment of Series 2016 COP 885,000
Debt
TOTAL CAPITAL AND DEBT EXPENDITURES $2,157,708 $15,476,800

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY

Page 5



OAKDALE IRRIGATION DISTRICT
OPERATING EXPENSES - DETAIL

SUSIMLE PO DM

For the Month Ended May 31, 2017 \\S
TOTAL 2017
2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SSJID MAIN SUPPLY DIVERSION WORKS
295 - 52000 - 60 Other $18,903 $38,000 $19,097
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE
Administration 100 - 52400 - 10 Labor 8,488 16,400 7,912
100 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 5,263 10,200 4,937
Total 13,751 26,600 12,849
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52400 - 10 Labor 251 1,500 1,249
125 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 155 1,000 845
125 - 52400 - 30 Materials 81 300 219
125 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 0 500 500
125 - 52400 - 60 Other 0 200 200
Total 487 3,500 3,013
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52400 - 10 Labor 4,805 1,100 (3,705)
140 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 2,979 700 (2,279)
140 - 52400 - 30 Materials 3,644 200 (3,444)
140 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 3,479 400 (3,079)
140 - 52400 - 60 Other 764 300 (464)
Total 15,671 2,700 (12,971)
Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 - 52400 - 10 Labor 0 400 400
150 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 0 300 300
150 - 52400 - 30 Materials 160 200 40
150 - 52400 - 60 Other 5,717 5,800 83
Total 5,877 6,700 823
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52400 - 10 Labor 18,498 28,800 10,302
165 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 11,469 17,900 6,431
165 - 52400 - 30 Materials 12,689 6,000 (6,689)
165 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 20,678 10,000 (10,678)
165 - 52400 - 60 Other 51,798 124,000 72,202
Total 115,132 186,700 71,568
Pest Control 235 - 52400 - 10 Labor 1,249 5,800 4,551
235 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 774 3,600 2,826
235 - 52400 - 30 Materials 3,607 23,000 19,393
235 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 1,052 3,000 1,948
Total 6,682 35,400 28,718
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 6



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued

Road Maintenance 260 - 52400 - 10 Labor 2,513 30,600 28,087
260 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 1,558 19,000 17,442

260 - 52400 - 30 Materials 7,886 2,300 (5,586)

260 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 2,512 14,700 12,188

260 - 52400 - 60 Other 63,791 8,000 (55,791)

Total 78,260 74,600 (3,660)

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52400 - 10 Labor 6,276 18,400 12,124
270 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 3,891 11,500 7,609

270 - 52400 - 30 Materials 1,025 2,600 1,575

270 - 52400 - 40 Transporiation 727 1,900 1,173

270 - 52400 - 50 Utilities 442 500 58

270 - 52400 - 60 Other 271 1,100 829

Total 12,632 36,000 23,368

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52400 - 10 Labor 478 14,400 13,922
305 - 52400 - 20 Overhead 297 9,000 8,703

305 - 52400 - 30 Materials 2,169 6,800 4,631

305 - 52400 - 40 Transportation 102 1,200 1,098

305 - 52400 - 60 Other 31 3,000 2,969

Total 3,077 34,400 31,323

TOTAL NORTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 251,569 406,600 155,031
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 7



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 52600 10 Labor 4121 9,900 5,779
100 52600 20 Overhead 2,554 6,200 3,646

Total 6,675 16,100 9,425

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 52600 10 Labor 0 1,800 1,800
125 52600 20 Overhead 0 1,200 1,200

125 52600 30 Materials 81 800 719

125 52600 40 Transportation 0 200 200

125 52600 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 81 4,500 4,419

Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 52600 10 Labor 2,709 7,200 4,491
140 52600 20 Overhead 1,680 4,500 2,820

140 52600 30 Materials 163 1,400 1,237
140 52600 40 Transportation 2,865 2,600 (265)
140 52600 60 Other 1,511 1,500 (11)

Total 8,928 17,200 8,272

Dams and Reservoir Maintenance 150 52600 10 Labor 487 5,400 4,913
150 52600 20 Overhead 302 3,400 3,098
150 52600 30 Materials 2,770 2,600 (170)

150 52600 40 Transportation 0 400 400

Total 3,559 11,800 8,241

Earth Canal Maintenance 165 52600 10 Labor 2,039 7,100 5,061
165 52600 20 Overhead 1,265 4,500 3,235
165 52600 30 Materials 3,211 2,500 (711)
165 52600 40 Transportation 1,556 1,400 (156)

165 52600 60 Other 18,587 21,100 2,513

Total 26,658 36,600 9,942

Pest Control 235 52600 10 Labor 1,585 24,500 22,915
235 52600 20 Overhead 983 15,200 14,217

235 52600 30 Materials 5,766 103,000 97,234

235 52600 40 Transportation 1,953 7,000 5,047

Total 10,287 149,700 139,413

Road Maintenance 260 52600 10 Labor 797 18,000 17,203
260 52600 20 Overhead 494 11,200 10,706

260 52600 30 Materials 362 3,500 3,138

260 52600 40 Transportation 434 6,500 6,066

260 52600 60 Other 127 8,000 7,873

Total 2,214 47,200 44,986
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 8



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52600 - 10 Labor 6,123 37,200 31,077

270 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 3,796 23,100 19,304

270 - 52600 - 30 Materials 639 5,300 4,661

270 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 656 3,800 3,144

270 - 52600 - 60 Other 271 2,100 1,829

Total 11,485 71,500 60,015

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52600 - 10 Labor 510 6,900 6,390

305 - 52600 - 20 Overhead 316 4,300 3,984

305 - 52600 - 30 Materials 1,641 2,800 1,159

305 - 52600 - 40 Transportation 197 1,000 803

305 - 52600 - 60 Other 73 2,200 2,127

Total 2,737 17,200 14,463

TOTAL SOUTH MAIN CANAL MAINTENANCE 72,624 371,800 299,176

Page 9

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE

Administration 100 - 52700 - 10 Labor 31,988 117,100 85,112
100 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 20,259 72,700 52,441

100 - 52700 - 30 Materials 4,256 6,000 1,744

100 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 642 1,600 958

Total 57,145 197,400 140,255

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 126 - 52700 - 10 Labor 0 2,700 2,700
1256 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 0 1,700 1,700

1256 - 52700 - 30 Materials 46 1,000 954

125 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 0 500 500

125 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 46 6,400 6,354

Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 52700 10 Labor 2,506 11,900 9,394
140 52700 20 Overhead 1,554 7,400 5,846

140 52700 30 Materials 1,883 4,200 2,317

140 52700 40 Transportation 1,352 2,400 1,048

140 52700 60 Other 113 3,400 3,287

Total 7.408 29,300 21,892

Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52700 - 10 Labor 23,671 127,600 103,929
165 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 14,677 79,200 64,523

165 - 52700 - 30 Materials 10,394 32,000 21,606

165 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 21,485 39,000 17,515

165 - 52700 - 60 Other 22,310 164,000 141,690

Total 92,537 441,800 349,263

Pest Control 235 - 52700 - 10 Labor 8,053 35,500 27,447
235 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 4,992 22,100 17,108

235 - 52700 - 30 Materials 23,795 129,800 106,005

235 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 9,354 30,000 20,646

235 - 52700 - 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 46,194 217,600 171,406

Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52700 - 10 Labor 16,692 115,600 98,908
240 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 10,350 71,700 61,350

240 - 52700 - 30 Materials 5,943 32,600 26,657

240 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 7,263 31,700 24,437

240 - 52700 - 60 Other 5,839 35,700 29,861

Total 46,087 287,300 241,213

Road Maintenance 260 - 52700 - 10 Labor 14,094 179,700 165,606
260 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 8,739 111,500 102,761

260 - 52700 - 30 Materials 5,272 25,000 19,728

260 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 12,939 75,000 62,061

260 - 52700 - 60 Other 6,222 75,000 68,778

Total 47,266 466,200 418,934
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURFPOSES ONLY Page 10




TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52700 - 10 Labor 7,131 59,200 52,069

270 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 4,421 36,800 32,379

270 - 52700 - 30 Materials 943 8,400 7.457

270 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 816 6,100 5,284

270 - 52700 - 50 Utilities 274 1,000 726

270 - 52700 - 60 Other 271 3,400 3,129

Total 13,856 114,900 101,044

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52700 - 10 Labor 37,194 109,600 72,406

305 - 52700 - 20 Overhead 23,022 68,000 44,978

305 - 52700 - 30 Materials 13,402 38,000 24,598

305 - 52700 - 40 Transportation 16,132 23,000 6,868

305 - 52700 - 60 Other 7,419 29,000 21,581

Total 97,169 267,600 170,431

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - NORTH SIDE 407,708 2,028,500 1,620,792

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 11



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE
Administration 100 - 52800 - 10 Labor 25,969 83,100 57,131
100 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 16,102 51,600 35,498
100 - 52800 - 30 Materials 4,236 6,100 1,864
100 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 642 1,600 958
Total 46,949 142,400 95,451
Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 - 52800 - 10 Labor 4,750 800 (3,950)
125 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 2,945 500 (2,445)
125 - 52800 - 30 Materials 2,821 200 (2,621)
125 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 4,908 200 (4,708)
125 - 52800 - 60 Other 1,242 1,600 358
Total 16,666 3,300 (13,366)
Concrete Canal Maintenance 140 - 52800 - 10 Labor 881 5,400 4,519
140 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 547 3,400 2,853
140 - 52800 - 30 Materials 1,688 2,500 812
140 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 1,658 500 (1,158)
140 - 52800 - 60 Other 229 500 271
Total 5,003 12,300 7,297
Earth Canal Maintenance 165 - 52800 - 10 Labor 5,554 93,500 87,946
165 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 3,443 58,000 54,557
165 - 52800 - 30 Materials 859 25,000 24,141
165 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 3,799 27,000 23,201
165 - 52800 - 60 Other 3,944 73,000 69,056
Total 17,599 276,500 258,901
Pest Control 235 - 52800 - 10 Labor 5,923 28,900 22,977
235 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 3,672 18,000 14,328
235 - 52800 - 30 Materials 19,024 102,000 82,976
235 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 8,428 28,000 19,572
Total 37,047 176,900 139,853
Pipeline Maintenance 240 - 52800 - 10 Labor 37,337 111,400 74,063
240 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 23,149 69,100 45,951
240 - 52800 - 30 Materials 7,038 27,000 19,962
240 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 13,877 35,000 21,123
240 - 52800 - 60 Other 9,998 38,000 28,002
Total 91,399 280,500 189,101
Road Maintenance 260 - 52800 - 10 Labor 10,176 91,100 80,924
260 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 6,310 56,500 50,190
260 - 52800 - 30 Materials 2,786 19,900 17,114
260 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 7,653 30,800 23,147
260 - 52800 - 60 Other 1,969 49,300 47,331
Total 28,894 247,600 218,706
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 12



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE - continued

SCADA Maintenance 270 - 52800 - 10 Labor 11,883 60,800 48,917

270 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 7,367 37,700 30,333

270 - 52800 - 30 Materials 7,002 8,700 1,698

270 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 1,463 6,200 4,737

270 - 52800 - 50 Utilities 367 1,100 733

270 - 52800 - 60 Other 801 3,500 2,699

Total 28,883 118,000 89,117

Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 52800 - 10 Labor 17,013 86,300 69,287

305 - 52800 - 20 Overhead 10,587 53,600 43,013

305 - 52800 - 30 Materials 11,401 30,000 18,599

305 - 52800 - 40 Transportation 5,747 18,000 12,253

305 - 52800 - 60 Other 5,294 27,000 21,706

Total 50,042 214,900 164,858

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL MAINTENANCE - SOUTH SIDE 322,482 1,472,400 1,149,918

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 13



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53200 10 Labor 2,456 3,000 544

100 - 53200 20 Overhead 1,525 1,900 375

100 - 53200 30 Materials 355 1,000 645

Total 4,336 5,900 1,564

Booster Pumps 120 - 53200 10 Labor 78 1,500 1,422

120 - 53200 20 Overhead 49 1,000 951

120 - 53200 30 Materials 332 700 368

120 - 53200 40 Transportation 46 700 654

120 - 53200 50 Utilities 534 8,200 7,666

120 - 53200 60 Other 0 1,400 1,400

Total 1,039 13,500 12,461

Deep & Shallow Wells 155 - 53200 10 Labor 2,625 25,800 23,175

155 - 53200 20 Overhead 1,627 16,000 14,373

155 - 53200 30 Materials 176 12,000 11,824

155 - 53200 40 Transportation 1,493 13,000 11,507

155 - 53200 50 Utilities 8,883 355,000 346,117

155 - 53200 60 Other 0 5,000 5,000

Total 14,804 426,800 411,996

Knights Ferry Pumping Plant 200 - 53200 10 Labor 280 2,200 1,920

200 - 53200 20 Overhead 174 1,400 1,226

200 - 53200 30 Materials 0 500 500

200 - 53200 40 Transportation 173 1,600 1,427

200 - 53200 50 Utilities 490 1,200 710

200 - 53200 60 Other 17 700 683

Total 1,134 7,600 6,466

Reclamation & Drainage Pumps 245 - 53200 10 Labor 3,236 30,900 27,664

245 - 53200 - 20 Overhead 2,006 19,200 17,194

245 - 53200 30 Materials 7,810 15,000 7,190

245 - 53200 - 40 Transportation 1,803 15,000 13,197

245 - 53200 50 Utilities 6,955 90,000 83,045

245 - 53200 60 Other 2,831 10,000 7,169

Total 24,641 180,100 155,459

River Pumps 255 - 53200 10 Labor 78 4,200 4,122

255 - 53200 20 Overhead 48 2,700 2,652

255 - 53200 30 Materials 161 2,100 1,939

255 - 53200 40 Transportation 45 1,900 1,855

255 - 53200 50 Utilities 1,156 25,400 24,244

255 - 53200 60 Other 0 600 600

Total 1,488 36,900 35,412

TOTAL PUMPING PLANT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 47,442 670,800 623,358

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 14



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 53400 10 Labor 5,025 17,000 11,975
100 53400 20 Overhead 3,116 10,600 7,484

Total 8,578 27,600 19,459

Bridge/Crossing Maintenance 125 53400 10 Labor 528 1,500 972
125 53400 20 Overhead 327 1,000 673

125 53400 30 Materials 0 800 800

125 53400 60 Other 0 200 200

Total 855 3,500 2,645

Earth Drain Maintenance 170 53400 10 Labor 1,902 50,300 48,398
170 53400 20 Overhead 1,180 31,200 30,020

170 53400 30 Materials 277 8,000 7.723

170 53400 40 Transportation 1,595 20,000 18,405

170 53400 60 Other 856 22,000 21,144

Total 5,810 131,500 125,690

Pest Control 235 53400 10 Labor 1,858 6,300 4,442
235 53400 20 Overhead 1,152 4,000 2,848

235 53400 30 Materials 1,500 15,000 13,500

235 53400 40 Transportation 2,603 13,000 10,397

Total 7,113 38,300 31,187
Pipeline Maintenance 240 53400 10 Labor 9,149 9,000 (149)
240 53400 20 Overhead 5,673 5,600 (73)
240 53400 30 Materials 5,468 4,000 (1,468)
240 53400 40 Transportation 6,001 1,000 (5,001)
240 53400 60 Other 16,803 1,500 (15,303)
Total 43,094 21,100 (21,994)

Retention Ponds 250 53400 10 Labor 0 1,100 1,100
250 53400 20 Overhead 0 700 700

250 53400 30 Materials 0 200 200

250 53400 40 Transportation 0 400 400

250 53400 60 Other 0 400 400

Total 0 2,800 2,800
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 15



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE - continued
Road Maintenance 260 - 53400 10 Labor 50 11,700 11,650
260 - 53400 20 Overhead 30 7,300 7,270
260 - 53400 30 Materials 243 3,300 3,057
260 - 53400 40 Transportation 0 3,200 3,200
260 - 53400 60 Other 3 3,500 3,469
Total 354 29,000 28,646
Structures and Turnout Maintenance 305 - 53400 10 Labor 2,479 5,600 3,121
305 - 53400 20 Overhead 1,537 3,500 1,963
305 - 53400 30 Materials 1,527 2,100 573
305 - 53400 40 Transportation 273 1,000 727
305 - 53400 60 Other 723 900 177
Total 6,539 13,100 6,561
TOTAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 72,343 266,900 194,994
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 16



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 53600 10 Labor 5,975 15,000 9,025
100 53600 - 20 Overhead 3,704 9,300 5,596

100 53600 - 30 Materials 1,541 2,300 759

100 53600 - 60 Other 0 400 400

Total 11,220 27,000 15,780

Clavey Dwelling 135 53600 60 Other 0 1,000 1,000
Total 0 1,000 1,000

Main Office 205 53600 10 Labor 484 7,000 6,516
205 53600 - 20 Overhead 301 4,400 4,099

205 53600 - 30 Materials 4,004 19,000 14,996

205 53600 - 50 Utilities 7,257 22,000 14,743
205 53600 - 60 Other 10,887 9,000 (1,887)

Total 22,933 61,400 38,467

Shop Buildings 275 53600 10 Labor 155 7,000 6,845
275 53600 - 20 Overhead 96 4,400 4,304

275 53600 - 30 Materials 2,283 7,400 5117

275 53600 - 50 Utilities 7,290 22,000 14,710

275 53600 - 60 Other 125 2,600 2,475

Total 9,949 43,400 33,451
Yard 345 53600 10 Labor 68,113 43,200 (24,913)
345 53600 - 20 Overhead 42,216 26,800 (15,416)

345 53600 - 30 Materials 5,628 7,400 1,772
345 53600 - 40 Transportation 7,441 5,800 (1,641)

345 53600 - 60 Other 5,744 14,800 9,056
Total 129,142 98,000 (31,142)

TOTAL BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 173,244 230,800 57,556
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 17



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 53800 - 10 Labor 33,684 76,500 42,816

100 - 53800 - 20 Overhead 20,885 47,500 26,615

100 - 53800 - 30 Materials 1,112 900 (212)

100 - 53800 - 40 Transportation 351 1,300 949

100 - 53800 - 50 Utilities 58 300 242

100 - 53800 - 60 Other 540 800 260

Total 56,630 127,300 70,670

Shop 280 - 53800 - 10 Labor 33,866 139,000 105,134

280 - 53800 - 20 Overhead 20,999 86,200 65,201

280 - 53800 - 30 Materials 91,618 118,000 26,382

280 - 53800 - 40 Transportation 7,451 25,500 18,049

280 - 53800 - 60 Other 4,124 16,500 12,376

Total 158,058 385,200 227,142

TOTAL VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 214,688 512,500 297,812

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURFPOSES ONLY Page 18



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

Administration 100 - 54000 10 Labor 6,845 9,000 2,155

100 - 54000 20 Overhead 4,860 5,600 740

100 - 54000 30 Materials 830 2,000 1,170

100 - 54000 50 Utilities 349 1,000 651

100 - 54000 60 Other 0 2,000 2,000

Total 12,884 19,600 6,716

Domestic Water System 265 - 54000 10 Labor 17,527 73,400 55,873

265 - 54000 20 Overhead 12,444 45,600 33,156

265 - 54000 30 Materials 1,901 12,900 10,999

265 - 54000 40 Transportation 3,145 9,100 5,955

265 - 54000 50 Utilities 9,748 60,000 50,252

265 - 54000 60 Other 7,635 18,000 10,365

Total 52,400 219,000 166,600

TOTAL DOMESTIC WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 65,284 238,600 173,316

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 19



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO.  FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION

Administration 100 - 54200 - 10 Labor 56,954 140,800 83,846

100 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 35,312 87,300 51,988

100 - 54200 - 30 Materials 108 2,900 2,792

100 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 1,090 3,800 2,710

100 - 54200 - 60 Other 7,033 18,300 11,267

Total 100,497 253,100 152,603

Water Distribution 335 - 54200 - 10 Labor 136,681 524,500 387,819

335 - 54200 - 20 Overhead 84,742 325,200 240,458

335 - 54200 - 30 Materials 3,216 7,000 3,784

335 - 54200 - 40 Transportation 45,551 245,000 199,449

335 - 54200 - 50 Utilities 3,270 8,000 4,730

335 - 54200 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 273,460 1,110,200 836,740

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - NORTH DIVISION 373,957 1,363,300 989,343
IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION

Administration 100 - 54400 - 10 Labor 55,893 140,800 84,907

100 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 34,653 87,300 52,647

100 - 54400 - 30 Materials 108 2,500 2,392

100 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 1,090 3,000 1,910

100 - 54400 - 60 Other 7,033 15,000 7,967

Total 98,777 248,600 149,823

Water Distribution 335 - 54400 - 10 Labor 111,901 524,500 412,599

335 - 54400 - 20 Overhead 69,379 325,200 255,821

335 - 54400 - 30 Materials 3,679 7,000 3,321

335 - 54400 - 40 Transportation 44,648 231,000 186,352

335 - 54400 - 50 Utilities 2,486 6,500 4,014

335 - 54400 - 60 Other 0 500 500

Total 232,093 1,094,700 862,607

TOTAL IRRIGATION WATER LATERAL OPERATIONS - SOUTH DIVISION 330,870 1,343,300 1,012,430

DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS

Storm Water Management 175 - 54600 - 10 Labor 14,172 7,100 (7,072

175 - 54600 - 20 Overhead 8,786 4,500 (4,286)

175 - 54600 - 40 Transportation 3,515 2,500 (1,015)

175 - 54600 - 50 Utilities 6,829 4,500 (2,329)

Total 33,302 18,600 (14,702)

TOTAL DRAINAGE WATER OPERATIONS 33,302 18,600 (14,702)

FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 20



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT
Ag. Waiver / Discharge Compliance 110 54800 10 Labor 0 1,000 1,000
(old acct no. 52900) 110 54800 20 Overhead 0 700 700
110 54800 30 Materials 0 2,500 2,500
110 54800 40 Transportation 0 500 500
110 54800 60 Other 0 7,000 7,000
Total 0 11,700 11,700
Water Measurement Program 342 54800 10 Labor 3,458 13,000 9,542
342 54800 20 Overhead 2,144 8,100 5,956
342 54800 30 Materials 9,312 8,500 (812)
342 54800 40 Transportation 1,077 8,500 7,423
342 54800 60 Other 127 8,000 7,873
Total 16,118 46,100 29,982
TOTAL WATER MEASUREMENT MANAGEMENT 16,118 57,800 41,682
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 21



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT NO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
Management / Supervision 600 - 56200 10 Labor 151,734 360,000 208,266
Management / Supervision 600 - 56200 20 Overhead 94,077 223,200 129,123
Clerical 605 - 56200 10 Labor 93,161 307,100 213,939
Clerical 605 - 56200 20 Overhead 57,761 190,500 132,739
Engineering / Technical 608 - 56200 10 Labor 76,935 297,100 220,165
Engineering / Technical 608 - 56200 20 Overhead 47,699 184,300 136,601
Meetings / Training 615 - 56200 10 Labor 35,689 26,000 (9,689)
Meetings / Training 615 - 56200 20 Overhead 22,128 16,200 (5,928)
Professional Training 618 - 56200 10 Labor 4,345 14,000 9,655
Professional Training 618 - 56200 20 Overhead 2,694 8,700 6,006
Vacation Compensation - 620 - 56200 10 Labor 108,532 274,000 165,468
Vacation Compensation 620 - 56200 20 Overhead 66,546 169,900 103,354
Sick Leave Compensation 625 - 56200 10 Labor 62,378 177,000 114,622
Sick Leave Compensation 625 - 56200 20 Overhead 38,675 109,800 71,125
Holiday Compensation 630 - 56200 10 Labor 34,218 162,000 127,782
Holiday Compensation 630 - 56200 20 Overhead 21,215 100,500 79,285
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 - 56200 10 Labor 17,944 147,000 129,056
Other Non-Productive Comp. 635 - 56200 20 Overhead 11,126 91,200 80,074
Director's Compensation 640 - 56200 10 Labor 20,000 60,000 40,000
Director's Compensation 640 - 56200 20 Overhead 9,300 37,200 27,900
Health Insurance 650 - 56200 20 Overhead 333,606 838,400 504,794
Dental Insurance 655 - 56200 20 Overhead 33,934 84,400 50,466
Vision Insurance 660 - 56200 20 Overhead 6,899 19,700 12,801
Life Insurance 665 - 56200 20 Overhead 3,864 13,300 9,436
Cafeteria & EAP Plans 667 - 56200 20 Overhead 1,305 3,600 2,295
Health & Fitness Program 668 - 56200 - 20 Overhead 1,049 14,000 12,951
Retirement Plan Contribution 670 - 56200 - 20 Overhead 205,697 613,600 407,903
Deferred Comp Contribution 671 - 56200 - 20 Overhead 19,502 76,600 57,098
Workers' Compensation Insurance 675 - 56200 20 Overhead 94,905 363,600 268,695
State Unemployment Expense 680 - 56200 - 20 Overhead 1,647 10,000 8,353
Social Security & Medicare 685 - 56200 20 Overhead 116,561 417,200 300,639
Office & Computer Supplies, Equip. & Furn 700 - 56200 30 Materials 37,447 69,300 31,853
Safety Materials and Supplies 705 - 56200 30 Materials 5,229 10,000 4,771
Classified Ads / Employment Ads 720 - 56200 30 Materials 10,499 8,100 (2,399)
Miscellaneous 725 - 56200 30 Materials 1,989 31,100 29,111
Telephone & Cellular Expense 740 - 56200 50 Utilities 4,587 10,800 6,213
Education/Training/Travel Expense 750 - 56200 60 Other 29,324 68,800 39,476
Membership Dues & Fees 755 - 56200 60 Other 34,456 36,000 1,544
Election Expense 760 - 56200 60 Other 18,327 15,000 (3,327)
Physical Expense/Background Checks 765 - 56200 60 Other 5,392 11,000 5,608
Safety incentive & Productivity Program 770 - 56200 60 Other 5,765 29,000 23,235
Service Warranty Contracts 775 - 56200 60 Other 53,381 64,500 11,119
Subscriptions / Publications / Licenses 780 - 56200 60 Other 5,775 17,100 11,325
Insurance Expense 800 - 56200 60 Other 236,061 160,000 (76,061)
Investment Expenses 805 - 56200 60 Other 15,030 50,000 34,970
Judgment & Damages 850 - 56200 60 Other 700 1,500,000 1,499,300
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 - 56200 20 Overhead (943,104) (2,454,400) (1,511,296)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 - 56200 40 Equipment (402,293) (1,000,000) (597,707)
Expense Credits (Overhead) 860 - 56200 60 Other (163,266) (250,000) (86,734)
Prior Year Expense 865 - 56200 60 Other (501) 0 501
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 22



TOTAL 2017

2017 YTD ANNUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ACCOUNTNO. FUNCTION ACTUAL BUDGET REMAINING
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION - continued
SJTA & Stan. GW Mgmt Contribution 870 - 56200 60 Other 200,000 200,000 0
Regulatory Compliance Fees 872 - 56200 60 Other 31,370 64,500 33,130
County Administration Fees 875 - 56200 60 Other 21,613 41,400 19,787
Legal - General 900 - 56200 60 Other 18,426 150,000 131,574
Legal - Litigation 901 - 56200 60 Other 46,547 150,000 103,453
Finance Consultants 905 - 56200 60 Other 16,622 24,400 7,778
Engineering / Consultants 910 - 56200 60 Other 175,366 150,000 (25,366)
Other Consultants 915 - 56200 60 Other 6,331 40,000 33,669
Community Outreach 920 - 56200 60 Other 14,498 100,000 85,502
Warehouse Over/Short 997 - 56200 60 Other 0 0 0
Amortization Expense 998 - 56200 90 Amortization Expense 0 10,500 10,500
Depreciation Expense 999 - 56200 91 Depreciation Expense 1,016,965 2,436,000 1,419,035
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 2,297,662 7,153,200 4,855,538
FOR INTERNAL REPORTING PURPOSES ONLY Page 23



AGENDA ITEMS
ACTION CALENDAR

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 20, 2017




BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Date: June 20, 2017
Item Number: 6
APN: Varies

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND TAKE POSSIBLE ACTION TO REDUCE THE 2017 OUT-OF-DISTRICT
WATER RATE

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Board Discretion

BACKGROUND AND/OR HISTORY:

At the March 21, 2017 Board Meeting, the Board reduced the out-of-district water rate to $60.00 per acre
foot. At the June 6, 2017 Board Meeting, Director Webb requested that this be brought back to the Board
for discussion on possibly lowering the rate further.

In this anomaly wet year with high runoff, there is an opportunity to encourage more surface water use by
both CEQA approved out-of-district users (approved on March 21) and non-CEQA compliant out-of-district
users (approved June 6). An opportunity exists by reducing the out-of-district water rate to a level that
encourages these out-of-district irrigators to take OID surface water in lieu of pumping groundwater.

If a rate reduction is approved it would not be applicable to annexed Tiered Il water users. The 1-year
offering is to encourage “new” out of district water users to take water. Tiered |l are already hooked up and
taking water.

OID had over 8,000 acres of out-of-district lands sign up to take water during the 2016 water season,
representing a potential water demand of 32,000 acre feet. Last year these users took but 400 acre feet
total. While OID hears talk of keeping water local, there is little demand for water. Reasons vary on this
issue but a mechanism will be discussed at the July 11" Board Meeting to bring some correction to this
issue.

Staff will be present to answer any questions.

FISCAL IMPACT: Dependent on Board decision
ATTACHMENTS: None

Board Motion:

Motion by: Second by:

VOTE:
Webb (Yes/No) Doornenbal (Yes/No) Osmundson (Yes/No) Altieri (Yes/No) Santos (Yes/No)

Action(s) to be taken:




COMMUNICATIONS

BOARD MEETING OF
JUNE 20, 2017




CONDOR EARTH

21663 Brian Lane, P.O. Box 3905
Sonora. CA 95370

209.532.0361

Fax 209.532.0773

Co N DO www.condorearth.com
WEEKLY CONSTRUCTION MANAGER’S REPORT

Qakdale Irrigation District
Two-Mile Bar Tunnel Project

TN

WEEK 6
TO: Scott Lewis, Project Manager
COPY: Jason Jones, Eric Thorburn, Emily Sheldon
Kyle White and Kim Tarantino, Condor
FROM: Ron Skaggs, Resident Engineer
DAY/DATE: Friday, June 9, 2017

PROJECT NO.: 3818G4

DISCUSSION
1. No injuries, accidents, or near misses to report.

2. Upstream portal wall construction began with excavation of uppermost lift and rock anchor
drilling. Drilling of anchor holes, installation of rock anchors and shotcrete wall construction is
scheduled for next week.

3. Biologists on site to observe active bird nesting near upstream portal area during rock anchor
drilling, Birds were observed returning to the nest during drilling and did not appear adversely
affected by construction activity. Close monitoring to continue next week.

4. Stormwater control measures continued to be installed this week. Concrete apron across
construction access ramp to upstream laydown area completed Friday, June 9.

5. Contractor submitted RFI 006 concerning construction of cutoff wall across top of upstream
portal wall. A response has not yet been delivered.

6. Schedule Update

e DTDS is currently approximately 3 weeks behind baseline schedule. DTDS believes this will
not affect the completion of the overall project.

X:\Projec(\3000_prj\3818G OID 2-Mile Bar\3818G4 TMD Construction\Conslruction Management\Condor Field Reporls and Photos\Weekly Conslruction ReportstWCMR 20170609 OLD TMB doex



